




















 
*A Municipal Water District 

 

1 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL 
MEETING OF 

THE 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 10, 2017 
3:30 P.M. 

 
DIRECTORS PRESENT: 

Steven J. Elie, President  
Michael Camacho, Vice President (via teleconference) 
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer 
Paul Hofer  
Kati Parker 
 

STAFF PRESENT: 
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager 
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager 
  

OTHERS PRESENT: 
Marty Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm 
 

A special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the 
office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. B, Chino, California on the above date. 
 
President Elie called the meeting to order at 3:31 p.m. and he dispensed with the pledge of 
allegiance to the flag.  A quorum was present.   
 
President Elie stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no one 
desiring to do so. 
 
President Elie asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There were no 
changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
The Board went into Closed Session at 3:31 p.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE 
SECTION 54956.9(a) – CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
 
Regarding conference with legal counsel – existing litigation: 

 
 Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CEIVRS 1000767 
 

The Board took no reportable action. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
*A Municipal Water District 

 

2 

With no further business, President Elie adjourned the meeting at 3:45 p.m. 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer 

 
 
APPROVED:  MAY 17, 2017 

























































































































































































































Chino Basin Watermaster Cost Sharing Agreements 
May 17, 2017 
Page 3 of 4 
 

G:\Board-Rec\2017\ 17128\ CBWM Cost Sharing Agreement Amendments 5-2017 

IEUA’s Contracts and Procurement Department reviewed the proposed task orders and amendments 
and provided comments that were incorporated into the final agreement language.   

The new and amended task orders between IEUA and Watermaster for the continued implementation 
of the RMPU projects with IEUA’s Business Goal of Water Reliability specifically the Groundwater 
Recharge Objective where IEUA will maximize groundwater recharge projects in the region through 
strategic, cost-effective partnerships and development. 

 
PRIOR BOARD ACTION 
 
On June 15, 2016, the Board of Directors approved the second amendment to Task Order No. 1 of the 
2014 Master Agreement with Watermaster. This TO deferred the proposed East Declez Expansion 
from the RMPU list and accounts for the cost associated in completing the East Declez feasibility 
study. 
 
On April 15, 2015, the Board of Directors approved the first amendments to Task Order Nos. 1 and 8 
of the 2014 Master Agreement with Watermaster. TO1 amendment deferred Lower San Sevaine Basin 
and Sierra Basin and includes East Declez Expansion as part of the RMPU list of projects for design. 
TO8 amendment increased the project scope and budget to reflect the approved preliminary design 
recommendation for the San Sevaine Basin RMPU project. 
 
On August 20, 2014, the Board of Directors approved the Task Order No.1, Task Order No. 2, and 
Task Order No. 8 under the 2014 Master Agreement between Inland Empire Utilities Agency and 
Chino Basin Watermaster. These TOs authorized the implementation of the select RMPU projects. 
 
On July 16, 2014, the Board of Directors approved the Master Cost Sharing Agreement (Master 
Agreement) between Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermaster. 
 
IMPACT ON BUDGET 
 
These new and amended task orders are a part of multiple budgeted capital projects (EN13001, 
RW15003, RW15004, and EN18007) within the Recharge Funds and Recycled Water Funds. All 
project budgets are within the approved Fiscal Year and Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan.  
 
The total for these amendments and task orders are $30.3 million with $10.8 million in available 
grants, where Watermaster’s share is $16.4 million and IEUA’s share is $3.1 million.   
  
Attachments:  

1. Amendment No. 3 to Task Order No. 1  
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/lqb45il8rx8n15j/17128%20Attachment%20No.%201%20CBWM%20
Cost%20Sharing%20Agreement%20Amendments%205-
2017%203rd%20Amend%20to%20TO%20No%201.pdf?dl=0 
 
 
 



Chino Basin Watermaster Cost Sharing Agreements 
May 17, 2017 
Page 4 of 4 
 

G:\Board-Rec\2017\ 17128\ CBWM Cost Sharing Agreement Amendments 5-2017 

2. Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 2  
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/9iohh5f0lc4dejc/17128%20Attachment%20No.%202%20CBWM%20
Cost%20Sharing%20Agreement%20Amendments%205-
2017%201st%20Amend%20to%20TO%20%202.pdf?dl=0 
3. Amendment No. 2 to Task Order No. 8  
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/pfvr29gjrf9sd5h/17128%20Attachment%20No.%203%20CBWM%20
Cost%20Sharing%20Agreement%20Amendments%205-
2017%202nd%20Amend%20to%20TO%20No%208.pdf?dl=0 
4. Task Order No. 9  
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/7m7minc7v8i1rlx/17128%20Attachment%20No.%204%20CBWM%2
0Cost%20Sharing%20Agreement%20Amendments%205-
2017%20Task%20Order%20No.%209.pdf?dl=0 
5. Task Order No. 10  
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/hh39jhtyhg37kz8/17128%20Attachment%20No.%205%20CBWM%20
Cost%20Sharing%20Agreement%20Amendments%205-
2017%20Task%20Order%20No.%2010.pdf?dl=0 
6. Task Order No. 11  
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/x6n5kw18afb005e/17128%20Attachment%20No.%206%20%20CBW
M%20Cost%20Sharing%20Agreement%20Amendments%205-
2017%20Task%20Order%20No.%2011.pdf?dl=0 
7. Task Order No. 12  
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/8dqv2i3bwzxnari/17128%20Attachment%20No.%207%20CBWM%20
Cost%20Sharing%20Agreement%20Amendments%205-
2017%20Task%20Order%20No.%2012.pdf?dl=0 

 
PJG:CB:SJS:ji 
 

















RP-1 Consulting Services Award - 1158 Recycled Water Pump Station 
May 17, 2017  
Page 3 of 3 
 

G:\Board-Rec \ 2017\ 17127 RP-1 1158 RWPS Upgrades Design Consultant Contract Award 5-2017 

Attachment: 
Consultant Contract 
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/tqxwugpw91ez4pn/17127%20Attachment%20RP-
1%201158%20RWPS%20Upgrades%20Design%20Contract%20Award%205-2017.pdf?dl=0 
 
PJG:CB:SS:nm 
 
 

 























RP-1 Construction Contract Award - Piping Replacement  
May 17, 2017 
Page 3 of 3 
 

G:\Board-Rec \ 2017\ 17125 RP-1 TWAS Piping Replacement Construction Contract Award 5-2017  

IMPACT ON BUDGET 
 
If approved, the construction award for the RP-1 TWAS Piping Replacement, Project No. 
EN15013, in the amount of $242,492 will be within the total project budget of $500,000 within 
the Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund.    
 
Attachment: 
Construction Contract 
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/q978o5dap42c4ba/17125%20Attachment%20RP-
1%20TWAS%20Piping%20Replacement%20Construction%20Contract%20Award%205-
2017.pdf?dl=0 
 
PJG:CB:SS:mp 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 























RP-1 and RP-4 Construction Contract Award - Safety Improvements  
May 17, 2017 
Page 3 of 3 
 

G:\Board-Rec \ 2017\17126 RP-1 and RP-4 Safety Improvements Construction Contract Award May 2017  

IMPACT ON BUDGET 
 
If approved, the construction award for the RP-1 and RP-4 Safety Improvements, Project No. 
EN17052, in the amount of $635,376 will be supported by the revised total project budget of 
$949,000 within the Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund.  An 
estimated amount of $200,000 will be spent on the project this fiscal year, with the remaining 
project costs to be spent in the future fiscal year. The future year’s funding will be re-
appropriated accordingly during the Fiscal Year 2017/18 review of the Ten-Year Capital 
Improvement Plan.   
 
Attachment: 
Construction Contract 
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/461vto7ehxp8s5w/17126%20Attachment%20RP-1%20RP-
4%20Safety%20Improvements%20Construction%20Contract%20Award%205-2017.pdf?dl=0 
 
PJG:CB:SS:mp 
 























SCADA Enterprise System Consultant Contract Amendment  
May 17, 2017  
Page 3 of 3 
 

G:\Board-Rec \ 2017\ 17123 SCADA Consultant Amendment 5-2017 

The SCADA Enterprise System project is consistent with the IEUA’s Business Goal of Business 
Practices that strives to apply best industry practices in all processes to maintain or improve the 
quality and value of the services we provide to our member agencies and the public.  
 
PRIOR BOARD ACTION 
 
On July 18, 2012, the Board of Directors adopted the SCADA Master Plans. 
 
On May 15, 2013, the Board of Directors approved the Consulting Engineering Services Contract 
Award for the SCADA Enterprise System, Project No. EN13016, to Westin Engineering, Inc.  
 
IMPACT ON BUDGET 
 
If approved, the consulting engineering services contract amendment for the SCADA Enterprise 
System, Project No. EN13016, for a net increase of $389,020 will be within the total project budget 
of $13,900,000 in the Regional Operations (RO) Fund.  
 
Attachment 
Consultant Contract Amendment 
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/91kzvedqc8wj8s9/17123%20Attachment%20SCADA%20Consultant%20
Amendment%205-2017.pdf?dl=0 
 
PJG:CB:SS:jp 
 





































































































RP-5 Expansion Consultant Contract Amendment 
May 17, 2017 
Page 4 of 4 
 

 
G:\Board-Rec \ 2017\ 17122 RP-5 Expansion Design Contract Amendment 5-2017 

expansions for comparison, IEUA staff analyzed two common industry metrics:  the cost per 
design sheet (adjusted for inflation) and the total design cost versus construction cost (as a 
percentage).  The results of the survey are shown in the table on the following page: 
 

Table 1: Parsons’ Fee Comparison to Survey Average 

Firm Cost Per Sheet % of Construction 

Survey Average $13,652 8.2% 

Parsons $11,723 7.4% 

 
Additionally, to remain consistent with the above approach, it is staff’s intention to amend Parsons’ 
contract at the conclusion of the final design to include engineering services during construction, 
an estimated amendment value of $5,500,000 to $8,000,000, contingent upon excellent 
performance throughout the final design.   
 
The RP-5 Liquids Expansion and Solids Treatment Facility projects are consistent with IEUA’s 
Business Goal of Wastewater Management specifically the Water Quality objective that IEUA will 
ensure that systems are planned, constructed, and managed to protect public health, the 
environment, and meet anticipated regulatory requirements. 
 
PRIOR BOARD ACTION 
 
On January 20, 2016, the Board of Directors approved the consulting engineering services contract 
award for the RP-1/RP-5 Expansion PDR to Parsons Water & Infrastructure Inc. for the not-to-
exceed amount of $2,431,598. 
 
IMPACT ON BUDGET  
 
The approved TYCIP budgets for Project No. EN19001, RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion, and 
Project No. EN19006, RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility, are $125,000,000 and $136,000,000, 
respectively.  With the recommendations provided in the PDR, the total project budget for the RP-
5 Liquids Treatment Expansion will increase to $160,000,000 in the FY 2017/2018 TYCIP.  In 
addition, the total project budget for the RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility will increase to 
$165,000,000 in the FY 2017/18 TYCIP.  Parsons’ design fee is within the estimates created for 
these budgets. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Consultant Contract  
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/jcka1sp2eu8a28d/17122%20Attachment%20No.%201%20RP-
5%20Expansion%20Design%20Contract%20Amendment%205-2017.pdf?dl=0 

2. Consultant Contract Amendment 
https://dl.dropbox.com/s/s4edmhj7s4lfhee/17122%20Attachment%20No.%202%20RP-
5%20Expansion%20Design%20Contract%20Amendment%205-2017.pdf?dl=0 

 
PJG:CB:SS:jm 





























































































































Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority 

Schedule A Summary

Rate Per Ton

Actual/Projected Tonnage

Revenues

Contributed Capital

Biosolids Recycling (Tipping Fees)

Biosolids Recycling Admin Fees

Compost Delivery Svs

Compost Sales

Energy/Cap Rebates

Interest Income

Grants & Subsidies

Draw on Biofilter Reserve

Other Non Operating Revenues

Total Revenues Available for Expenses

Expenses

Labor

Office & Administration

Professional Fees & Services

Materials & Supplies/O&M Projects

Bio Filter Media Replacement

Insurance

Operating Fees

Utilities

Leases & Rentals

Financial Expenses

Total Expenses

Capital Projects

Capital Replacement Project

Capital Expansion Projects

Total Capital Projects

Net Profit/(Loss)

Reserves

Beginning Reserve Balance

Ending Reserve Balance

Operating Contingency (3mths Expenses)

Replacement Reserve - BioFilter

Insurance Liability (Risk Mgmt)

Capital Replacement & Construction

Total Reserve Balance

Actual Actual Adopted Amended Proj. Actual Proposed

 2014/15  2015/16  2016/17  2016/17  2016/17  2017/18  2018/19  2019/20  2020/21  2021/22 

$54.00 $54.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $56.00 $57.00 $58.00 $60.00 $61.00

145,540 147,893 145,000 145,000 145,455 145,000 145,000 145,000 145,000 145,000 

$0 $0 ($1,000,000) ($1,000,000) $0 ($1,000,000) ($1,000,000) ($1,000,000) ($1,000,000) $0

(7,922,761)            (8,045,513)            (7,975,000)            (7,975,000)            (8,000,000)            (8,120,000) (8,265,000)            (8,410,000)            (8,700,000)            (8,845,000)            

(300) (5,516) (25,000) (25,000) (21,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) 

(167,589) (173,717) (200,000) (200,000) (115,000) (150,000) (150,000) (150,000) (150,000) (150,000) 

(407,252) (377,860) (350,000) (350,000) (300,000) (350,000) (350,000) (360,500) (371,315) (382,454) 

(1,695) (354) (12,000) (12,000) (28,941) - - - - - 

(15,960) (14,766) (10,000) (10,000) (10,000) (10,000) (10,000) (10,000) (10,000) (10,000) 

- (50,000) - - (10,070) - - - - - 

- - - - - - - - (1,000,000) - 

(15,047) (7,573) (5,000) (5,000) (1,805) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) 

($8,530,604) ($8,675,298) ($9,577,000) ($9,577,000) ($8,486,816) ($9,660,000) ($9,805,000) ($9,960,500) ($11,261,315) ($9,417,454)

$3,477,139 $3,429,389 $3,619,831 $3,636,611 $3,807,500 $3,897,500 $3,976,175 $4,056,445 $4,138,343 $4,221,902

43,560 39,385 47,960 47,960 48,100 54,654 56,394 58,074 59,795 61,619 

945,838 881,913 891,600 945,177 968,047 973,500 1,010,705             1,041,026             1,072,257             1,104,425             

1,077,806             861,276 1,073,100             1,125,171             934,700 1,124,600 1,158,338             1,193,088             1,228,881             1,265,747             

719,792 - 250,000 250,000 32,400 250,000 257,500 265,225 1,000,000             281,377 

159,160 153,073 165,000 165,000 144,476 157,500 162,225 167,092 172,104 177,268 

77,952 71,079 91,800 91,800 114,500 118,500 122,055 125,717 129,488 133,373 

1,164,936             1,387,050             1,251,630             1,251,630             1,244,500             1,250,680 1,288,200             1,326,846             1,366,652             1,407,651             

92,958 91,554 115,000 115,000 105,000 115,000 118,450 122,003 125,664 129,433 

241,333 16,509 100 100 - 100 100 100 100 100 

$8,000,473 $6,931,229 $7,506,021 $7,628,449 $7,399,223 $7,942,034 $8,150,142 $8,355,616 $9,293,284 $8,782,896

$2,916,757 $829,376 $1,238,500 $1,275,634 $764,354 $2,608,000 $1,100,000 $1,700,000 $1,100,000 $500,000

1,051,029             1,211 350,000 350,000 50,000 - - - - - 

$3,967,786 $830,587 $1,588,500 $1,625,634 $814,354 $2,608,000 $1,100,000 $1,700,000 $1,100,000 $500,000

($3,437,655) $913,481 $482,479 $322,917 $273,239 ($890,034) $554,858 ($95,116) $868,031 $134,559

$6,527,729 $3,090,074 $3,856,095 $4,003,555 $4,003,555 $4,276,794 $3,386,760 $3,941,618 $3,846,502 $4,714,533

$3,090,074 $4,003,555 $4,338,574 $4,326,472 $4,276,794 $3,386,760 $3,941,618 $3,846,502 $4,714,533 $4,849,092

$2,666,824 $1,732,807 $1,814,005 $1,844,612 $1,841,706 $1,923,009 $1,973,161 $2,022,598 $2,073,321 $2,125,380

200,000 624,840 345,000 697,340 697,567 770,067 973,067 1,176,067             379,067 582,067 

200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000

23,249 1,445,908 1,979,569 1,584,521 1,537,522 493,685 795,391 447,837 2,062,145 1,941,645

$3,090,074 $4,003,555 $4,338,574 $4,326,472 $4,276,794 $3,386,760 $3,941,618 $3,846,502 $4,714,533 $4,849,092

Forecast

G:\FA\IERCA - Regional Composting Authority_RCA\RCA - BUDGET\FY17_18\Fund Report\RCA Budget_2018.FINALSchedule A - Summary 4/19/2017 10:19 AM



Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority 

Schedule B Detail

Cost Center Cost Element

Tonage/Rate

Tons

O&M Cost per ton

Biofilter Media Replacement Reserve

Capital Expansion Cost per Ton

Capital Replacement Cost per Ton

Total Cost Per Ton

Member Contributions

CIP Funded by Reserves

Rate Per Ton

Adopted Rate Per Ton

Revenues

211112 406000 Compost Delivery Svs

211112 406200 Compost Sales

409360 NRW Prof Svs

Service Charges

200112 404010 Biosolids Recycling (Tipping Fees)

200112 409920 Biosolids Recycling Admin Fees

Sales

211112 412030 Energy/Cap Rebates

Other Revenues

Operating Revenues

211112 480110 Interest Income

211112 483010 Contributed Capital

211112 484030 Grants & Subsidies

Draw on Reserves for Biofilter Reserve

211112 499010 Other Non Operating Revenues

Non Operating Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

Expenses

Office & Administration

211112 511120  Employee Training and Seminars - Dept Sp

211112 511220  Travel Costs - Mileage Reimbursement

211112 511230  Travel Costs - Transportation

211112 511240  Travel Costs - Meals

211112 511250  Travel Costs - Lodging

211112 511290  Travel Costs - Other

211112 511330  Safety Awards

211112 512010  Office Supplies-General

2,310 (16,922) 15,040 43,032 57,824 101,140 

Adopted 3,528,141          3,808,078          3,916,540          4,022,562          4,116,945          4,241,443          

Actual Actual Adopted Amended Proj. Actual Proposed

 2014/15  2015/16  2016/17  2016/17  2016/17  2017/18  2018/19  2019/20  2020/21  2021/22 

145,540             147,893 145,000 145,000 145,455 145,000 145,000 145,000 145,000 145,000 

54.97$    46.87$    51.77$    52.61$    50.87$    54.77$    56.21$    57.62$    57.20$    60.57$    

1.50$    0.50$    0.50$    0.50$    0.50$    1.40$    1.40$    1.40$    1.40$    

2.41$    2.41$    0.34$    -$    -$   -$  -$  -$   

27.26$    5.62$    8.54$    8.80$    5.25$    17.99$    7.59$    11.72$    7.59$    3.45$    

82.23$    53.98$    63.22$    64.32$    56.97$    73.26$    65.19$    70.75$    66.18$    65.42$    

-$   -$   6.90$    6.90$    -$    6.90$    6.90$    6.90$    6.90$    -$    

4.06$    4.31$    5.60$    11.09$    0.69$    4.83$    0.69$    3.45$    

82.23$    53.98$    52.27$    53.11$    51.37$    55.27$    57.61$    59.02$    58.60$    61.97$    

54.00$    54.00$    55.00$    55.00$    55.00$    56.00$    57.00$    58.00$    60.00$    61.00$    

(167,589)           (173,717)            (200,000)            (200,000)            (115,000)            (150,000)            (150,000)            (150,000)            (150,000)            (150,000)            

(407,252)           (377,860)            (350,000)            (350,000)            (300,000)            (350,000)            (350,000)            (360,500)            (371,315)            (382,454)            

(574,841)           (551,576)            (550,000)            (550,000)            (415,000)            (500,000)            (500,000)            (510,500)            (521,315)            (532,454)            

(7,922,761)        (8,045,513)        (7,975,000)        (7,975,000)        (8,000,000)        (8,120,000)        (8,265,000)        (8,410,000)        (8,700,000)        (8,845,000)        

(300) (5,516) (25,000) (25,000) (21,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) 

(7,923,061)        (8,051,029)        (8,000,000)        (8,000,000)        (8,021,000)        (8,145,000)        (8,290,000)        (8,435,000)        (8,725,000)        (8,870,000)        

(1,695) (354) (12,000) (12,000) (28,941) - - - - - 

(1,695) (354) (12,000) (12,000) (28,941) - - - - - 

(8,499,597)        (8,602,959)        (8,562,000)        (8,562,000)        (8,464,941)        (8,645,000)        (8,790,000)        (8,945,500)        (9,246,315)        (9,402,454)        

(15,960) (14,766) (10,000) (10,000) (10,000) (10,000) (10,000) (10,000) (10,000) (10,000) 

- - (1,000,000)        (1,000,000)        - (1,000,000)        (1,000,000)        (1,000,000)        (1,000,000)        - 

- (50,000) - - (10,070) - - - - - 

- - - - - - - - (1,000,000) - 

(15,047) (7,573) (5,000) (5,000) (1,805) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) 

(31,007) (72,339) (1,015,000)        (1,015,000)        (21,875) (1,015,000)        (1,015,000)        (1,015,000)        (2,015,000)        (15,000) 

(8,530,604)        (8,675,298)        (9,577,000)        (9,577,000)        (8,486,816)        (9,660,000)        (9,805,000)        (9,960,500)        (11,261,315)      (9,417,454)        

2,255 998 7,500 7,500 6,000 10,000 10,300 10,609 10,927 11,255 

12,494 10,020 9,800 9,800 9,800 10,000 10,400 10,700 11,000 11,360 

1,569 1,127 1,000 1,000 2,400 1,000 1,030 1,061 1,093 1,125 

430 353 310 310 810 300 309 318 328 338 

2,288 1,279 2,500 2,500 4,500 2,000 2,060 2,122 2,185 2,251 

231 179 200 200 300 200 206 212 219 225 

100 140 240 240 240 240 247 255 262 270 

6,801 10,227 8,000 8,000 6,500 8,000 8,240 8,487 8,742 9,004 

Forecast

G:\FA\IERCA - Regional Composting Authority_RCA\RCA - BUDGET\FY17_18\Fund Report\RCA Budget_2018.FINALSch B - Detail 4/19/2017 9:56 AM

Forecast



Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority 

Schedule B Detail

Cost Center Cost Element

211112 512210  Forms, Printing and Copying costs

211112 512350  Postage and Delivery Charges

211112 513010  Meeting Expenses

211112 513020  Conference Expenses

211112 514010  Memberships - Agency Wide

211112 514110  Subscriptions and Publications

211112 514210  Registration-DMV, Title, Permit,  Applic

211112 515030  Contributions-Sponsorships

211112 519510  Othr Admin Expense

211112 519530  Fines & Penalties

Office & Administration Expenses

Materials & Supplies

211112 512110  Operating Supplies - General

211112 512140  Uniform / Throw Rugs

211112 512160  Laboratory Supplies

211112 512170  Operations & Maintenance Supplies

211112 512190  Disaster Preparedness Supplies

211112 512410  Fuel

211112 512440  Industrial Gases

211112 512450  Fleet Parts & Supplies

211112 512610  Equipment/Furniture - Office - Low Value

211112 512660  Equipment - Small Tools/Equip.< $2000

211112 512710  Equipment Maintenance & Supplies

211112 512910  Other Materials & Supplies

211112 512920  Biofilter Media Replacement

211112 O&M Projects

Materials & Supplies

Insurance

211112 517010  Insurance Premiums - Liability

211112 517210  Insurance Premiums - Casualty

Insurance

Professional Fees & Services

211112 520110  External Audit Services

211112 520210  Legal Fees - General

211112 520230  Legal Fees - Litigation

211112 520920 Professional Services - Engineering

211112 520960  Internet Services

211112 520980  Professional Services - Other

211112 521010  Contract Labor

211112 521015  Contract Labor_IEUA

212112 521018  Contract Labor-LACSD

211112 521030  Contract Burden

211112 521050  Contract Materials

211112 521080  Other Contractual Services

211112 521110  Outside Svc's-Lndscaping/Weed/Pest Cntro

211112 521120  Outside Services - Security

2,310 (16,922) 15,040 43,032 57,824 101,140 

Adopted 3,528,141          3,808,078          3,916,540          4,022,562          4,116,945          4,241,443          

Actual Actual Adopted Amended Proj. Actual Proposed

 2014/15  2015/16  2016/17  2016/17  2016/17  2017/18  2018/19  2019/20 

 

2020/21  2021/22 

Forecast

427 236 360 360 100 360 371 382 393 405 

1,268 685 500 500 500 500 515 530 546 563 

2,044 2,552 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,090 3,183 3,278 3,377 

2,095 - 2,000 2,000 1,300 1,000 1,030 1,061 1,093 1,125 

10,300 11,125 11,000 11,000 11,000 15,000 15,450 15,914 16,391 16,883 

222 198 450 450 200 450 464 477 492 506 

226 266 500 500 - 500 515 530 546 563 

250 - - - 1,250 1,504 1,549 1,596 1,643 1,693 

186 - 200 200 200 200 206 212 219 225 

375 - 400 400 - 400 412 424 437 450 

43,560 39,385 47,960 47,960 48,100 54,654 56,394 58,074 59,795 61,619 

23,928 27,528 12,000 12,000 10,000 12,000 12,360 12,731 13,113 13,506 

18,094 20,757 17,000 17,000 20,000 20,000 20,600 21,218 21,855 22,510 

1,616 1,668 5,000 5,000 2,500 5,000 5,150 5,305 5,464 5,628 

405,860             452,599 475,000 513,164 500,000 575,000 592,250 610,017 628,318 647,167 

- - 100 100 100 100 103 106 109 113 

159,030             97,131 200,000 200,000 150,000 200,000 206,000 212,180 218,545 225,102 

- 50 - - - - - - - - 

2,620 56 2,000 2,000 500 1,000 1,030 1,061 1,093 1,125 

108 - - - - - - - - - 

5,472 846 2,000 2,000 1,500 1,500 1,545 1,591 1,639 1,688 

232,349             237,446 320,000 333,906 250,000 300,000 309,000 318,270 327,818 337,653 

222,383             23,195 40,000 40,000 100 10,000 10,300 10,609 10,927 11,255 

719,792             - 250,000 250,000 32,400 250,000 257,500 265,225 1,000,000          281,377 

6,346 - - - - - - - - - 

1,797,598         861,276 1,323,100          1,375,171          967,100 1,374,600          1,415,838          1,458,313          2,228,881          1,547,124          

38,560 30,447 35,000 35,000 33,476 37,500 38,625 39,784 40,977 42,207 

120,600             122,626 130,000 130,000 111,000 120,000 123,600 127,308 131,127 135,061 

159,160             153,073 165,000 165,000 144,476 157,500 162,225 167,092 172,104 177,268 

4,049 - 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,150 5,305 5,464 5,628 

15,024 3,762 8,500 8,500 5,000 5,000 5,150 5,305 5,464 5,628 

- - 5,000 5,000 - 5,000 5,150 5,305 5,464 5,628 

1,000 - - - - - - - - 

10 - - - - - - - - - 

- 8,703 - - - - - - - - 

89,268 11,563 62,000 78,780 35,000 35,000 36,050 37,132 38,245 39,393 

3,359,606         3,378,754          3,525,831          3,525,831          3,750,000          3,825,000          3,901,500          3,979,530          4,059,121          4,140,303          

16,258 21,237 25,000 25,000 12,500 25,000 25,750 26,522 27,318 28,138 

12,008 17,836 7,000 7,000 10,000 12,500 12,875 13,261 13,659 14,069 

520 - 3,000 3,000 1,400 1,000 1,030 1,061 1,093 1,125 

888,202             831,014 820,000 873,517 900,000 900,000 927,000 954,810 983,454 1,012,958          

7,864 7,421 8,500 8,500 13,000 13,000 13,390 13,792 14,205 14,632 

13,646 13,646 25,000 25,000 21,000 21,000 21,630 22,279 22,947 23,636 

G:\FA\IERCA - Regional Composting Authority_RCA\RCA - BUDGET\FY17_18\Fund Report\RCA Budget_2018.FINALSch B - Detail 4/19/2017 9:56 AM

Forecast



Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority 

Schedule B Detail

Cost Center Cost Element

211112 521130  Outside Services - Janitorial

211112 521220  Laboratory Services - Outside

211112 521410  Computer Systems Maintenance

Prof. fees & Services

Operating Fees

211112 519310  Operating Permits, Licenses & Fees

211112 540110  Wastewater-Volumetric Fees

211112 540210  Strength Charges-BOD/COD

211112 540220  Strength Charges-TSS

211112 540223  Strength Charges-TSS Discrepancy Charge

211112 540320  Monthly Capacity Charge-Regional

211112 540330  Capital Improv Proj (CIP)  Fees

Operating Fees

Utilities

211112 545110  Electricity

211112 545220  Solar Power

211112 545310  Cell Phone Accessories

211112 545311  Cell Phone Expenses

211112 545320  Telephone

211112 545360  Disposal Service

211112 545370  Water

Utilities

Leases / Rentals

211112 512730  Equipment Rental (Non Lease)

211112 547110  Building / Trailer Leases

Lease/Rentals

Operating Expenses

Financial Expenses

211112 551010  Bank Service Charges / Fees

211112 580020  Loss on Sale of Asset

211112 580050  Bad Debt Expense

Financial Expenses

Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Projects

Capital Replacement Projects

Capital Expansion Projects

Capital Projects

TOTAL  EXPENSES 

Net Profit/(Loss)

2,310 (16,922) 15,040 43,032 57,824 101,140 

Adopted 3,528,141          3,808,078          3,916,540          4,022,562          4,116,945          4,241,443          

Actual Actual Adopted Amended Proj. Actual Proposed

 2014/15  2015/16  2016/17  2016/17  2016/17  2017/18  2018/19  2019/20  2020/21  2021/22 

Forecast

10,369 12,081 11,600 11,560 12,647 13,500 13,905 14,322 14,752 15,194 

6,153 4,286 5,000 5,100 10,000 10,000 10,300 10,609 10,927 11,255 

- - - - - - 8,000 8,240 8,487 8,742 

4,422,978         4,311,303          4,511,431          4,581,788          4,775,547          4,871,000          4,986,880          5,097,472          5,210,600          5,326,327          

11,430 15,911 20,000 20,000 22,000 22,000 22,660 23,340 24,040 24,761 

8,279 9,638 10,000 10,000 6,500 6,500 6,695 6,896 7,103 7,316 

12,488 13,921 17,500 17,500 35,000 35,000 36,050 37,131 38,245 39,393 

13,323 3,209 4,500 4,500 10,000 10,000 10,300 10,609 10,927 11,255 

7,441 3,805 5,000 5,000 10,000 10,000 10,300 10,609 10,927 11,255 

5,070 - - 5,000 5,000 5,150 5,305 5,464 5,628 

19,921 24,595 34,800 34,800 26,000 30,000 30,900 31,827 32,782 33,765 

77,952 71,079 91,800 91,800 114,500 118,500 122,055 125,717 129,488 133,373 

906,078             1,184,375          1,000,000          1,000,000          1,000,000          1,000,000          1,030,000          1,060,900          1,092,727          1,125,509          

224,396             182,036 230,180 230,180 225,000 230,180 237,085 244,198 251,524 259,070 

174 - 250 250 200 200 206 212 219 225 

7,050 9,107 6,900 6,900 7,000 7,500 7,725 7,957 8,195 8,441 

1,009 187 300 300 300 300 309 318 328 338 

22,835 7,495 10,000 10,000 8,000 8,500 8,755 9,018 9,288 9,567 

3,393 3,850 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,120 4,244 4,371 4,502 

1,164,936         1,387,050          1,251,630          1,251,630          1,244,500          1,250,680          1,288,200          1,326,846          1,366,652          1,407,651          

21,810 20,186 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,900 31,827 32,782 33,765 

71,148 71,368 85,000 85,000 75,000 85,000 87,550 90,176 92,882 95,668 

92,958 91,554 115,000 115,000 105,000 115,000 118,450 122,003 125,664 129,433 

7,759,141         6,914,720          7,505,921          7,628,349          7,399,223          7,941,934          8,150,042          8,355,516          9,293,184          8,782,796          

94 1 100 100 - 100 100 100 100 100 

237,166             12,508 

4,073 4,000 

241,333             16,509 100 100 - 100 100 100 100 100 

241,333             16,509 100 100 - 100 100 100 100 100 

2,916,757         829,376 1,238,500          1,275,634          764,354 2,608,000          1,100,000          1,700,000          1,100,000          500,000 

1,051,029         1,211 350,000 350,000 50,000 - - - - - 

3,967,786         830,587 1,588,500          1,625,634          814,354 2,608,000          1,100,000          1,700,000          1,100,000          500,000 

11,968,259       7,761,817          9,094,521          9,254,083          8,213,577          10,550,034       9,250,142          10,055,616       10,393,284       9,282,896          

(3,437,655)        913,481 482,479 322,917 273,239 (890,034)            554,858 (95,116) 868,031 134,559 

G:\FA\IERCA - Regional Composting Authority_RCA\RCA - BUDGET\FY17_18\Fund Report\RCA Budget_2018.FINALSch B - Detail 4/19/2017 9:56 AM

Forecast



Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority 

Schedule C Projects

Project No. Project Title

Capital Projects

Capital Replacement

Completed & Closed Projects

RA11001 RCA Capital Replacement

RA14003 IERCF Receiving Pit

RA16001 Fire Sprinkler Improvements

RA16002 IERCA ControlNet Replacement

RA16005 IERCF Workstation Replacement

RA17001 IERCF Transition Air Duct Improvements

RA17002 IERCF Replace Printers

RA17003 IERCF Replace VM Host Servers

RA17004 IERCF Replace Network Switches

RA17005 IERCF UPS Replacement

RA17007 IERCF Building Improvements

RA17009 MCC HVAC Improvements

RA17101 RCA Capital Replacement

RA18001 IERCF Network Infrastructure Replacement

RA18003 IERCF Ventilation Improvements

RA18101 RCA Capital Replacement

RA19001 IERCF Pugmill Improvements

RA19002 IERCF Trommel Screen Improvements 

RA19003 IERCF Front End Loader Replacement

RA20003 IERCF Belt Conveyor Improvements

RA20004 IERCF Misc Fan Improvements

Total Capital Replacement Projects

Capital Expansion

RA15001 IERCF Baghouse Improvements

Total Capital Expansion Projects

Total Capital Projects

O&M Projects

RA12009 IERCF Structure Protection

RA12011 IERCF Lighting Syste

Total O&M Projects (included in Materials & Supplies)

Total Projects

Actual Actual Adopted Amended Proj. Actual Proposed

 2014/15  2015/16  2016/17  2016/17  2016/17  2017/18  2018/19  2019/20  2020/21  2021/22 

2,644,964         173,969 - - - - - - - - 

271,406             439,415             - 1 4,994 - - - - - 

387 142,435             150,000             185,390             53,360 - - - - - 

- - 200,000             200,000             200,000             - - - - - 

- 51,205 - - - - - - - - 

- 22,353 - 1,743 2,216 - - - - - 

- - - - 75,000 525,000             - - - - 

- - 4,700 4,700 4,700 - - - - - 

- - 44,800 44,800 43,493 - - - - - 

- - 25,000 25,000 16,601 - - - - - 

- - 14,000 14,000 13,990 - - - - - 

- - 100,000             100,000             50,000 150,000             - - - - 

- - 200,000             200,000             - 200,000             - - - - 

- - 500,000             500,000             300,000             - - - - - 

- - - - - 133,000             - - - - 

- - - - - 100,000             750,000             - - - 

- - - - - 500,000             250,000             500,000             500,000             500,000             

- - - - - - 100,000             - - - 

- - - - - 1,000,000         - - - - 

- - - - - - - 600,000 - - 

- - - - - - - 300,000 300,000             - 

- - - - - - - 300,000 300,000             - 

2,916,757         829,376             1,238,500         1,275,634         764,354             2,608,000         1,100,000         1,700,000         1,100,000         500,000             

1,051,029         1,211 350,000             350,000             50,000 - - - - - 

1,051,029         1,211 350,000             350,000             50,000 - - - - - 

3,967,786         830,587             1,588,500         1,625,634         814,354             2,608,000         1,100,000         1,700,000         1,100,000         500,000             

6,098 - - - - - - - - - 

248 - - - - - - - - - 

6,346 - - - - - - - - - 

3,974,132         830,587             1,588,500         1,625,634         814,354             2,608,000         1,100,000         1,700,000         1,100,000         500,000             

Forecast

G:\FA\IERCA - Regional Composting Authority_RCA\RCA - BUDGET\FY17_18\Fund Report\RCA Budget_2018.FINALSch C - Projects 4/19/2017 9:41 AM

Forecast



















































































































S A W P A 
 
 

 
 
 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

TUESDAY, MAY 16, 2017 – 9:30 A.M. 
 

 

AGENDA 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (Susan Lien Longville, Chair)  
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Members of the public may address the Commission on items within the jurisdiction of the Commission; however, no action 

may be taken on an item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise authorized by Government Code 

§54954.2(b). 
 

4. GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION (GFOA) ACHIEVEMENT 

AWARDS – FYE JUNE 30, 2016 

 Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting.  This award is the highest form of 

recognition in governmental accounting and financial reporting, and its attainment represents a significant 

accomplishment by a government and its management. 
 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and non-controversial and will be acted upon by the 

Commission by one motion as listed below. 
 

A. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES:  MAY 2, 2017 
Recommendation:  Approve as posted. 

B. TREASURER’S REPORT – APRIL 2017 
Recommendation:  Approve as posted. 

 

6. CLOSED SESSION 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION PURSUANT TO 

GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(1) 
Name of Case:  Spiniello Companies v. Charles King Company, Inc., Santa Ana Watershed Project 

Authority, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company (Superior Court of Los Angeles BC616589) 

B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 – PERSONNEL MATTERS 
General Manager 

 

7. NEW BUSINESS 

A. EXECUTIVE SEARCH UPDATE 
Presenter:  Susan Lien Longville 

Recommendation:  Receive and file. 

          SANTA  ANA  WATERSHED  PROJECT AUTHORITY 
             11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, California 92503   (951) 354-4220 

 



SAWPA Commission 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

May 16, 2017 

Page 2 

 

 

B. PROP 84 PROJECTS STATUS UPDATE – ALL ROUNDS 
Presenter:  Nicole D. Weideman 

Recommendation:  Receive and file. 

 

C. FYE 2018 AND FYE 2019 SAWPA BUDGET (CM#2017.66) 
Presenter:  Karen Williams 

Recommendation:  Adopt the FYE 2018 and FYE 2019 Budget as presented, approve the hiring of 

the new Brine Line Pipeline Operator II position that is included in the budget, and direct each 

member agency to: (1) Notice the consideration of the FYE 2018 and 2019 SAWPA Budget on their 

next Board of Directors Meeting Agenda; (2) Approve by Board Resolution (pursuant to the Joint 

Powers Authority Agreement) the FYE 2018/19 SAWPA Budget; and, (3) Provide SAWPA with a 

certified copy of the signed Board Resolution. 

 

D. INLAND EMPIRE BRINE LINE RATE RESOLUTION (CM#2017.67) 
Presenter:  Rich Haller 

Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 2017.8 establishing the new Inland Empire Brine Line 

rates to be effective July 1, 2017 (Fiscal Year 2018). 

 

E. INLAND EMPIRE BRINE LINE REACH V REHABILITATION AND IMPROVEMENT 

PROJECT – PHASE 1 
Presenter:  David Ruhl 

Recommendation:  Receive and file. 

 

F. OCSD INVITATION – BOAT INSPECTION TOUR OF OCEAN OUTFALL 
Presenter:  Celeste Cantú 

Recommendation:  Discussion regarding invitation from OCSD to the SAWPA Commission to 

participate in a boat inspection tour of the ocean outfall on June 5, June 6, or June 13; 

Commissioners will meet at OCSD at 9:00 a.m. 

 

G. DISADVANTAGED COMMUNITIES INVOLVEMENT PROGRAM:  GRANT 

AGREEMENT AND SUB-AGREEMENT EXECUTION (CM#2017.69) 
Presenter:  Mike Antos 

Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 2017.9 authorizing the General Manager, or designee, to 

execute the Disadvantaged Community Involvement Program Grant Agreement 4600011889, and 

associated sub-agreements.  

 

H. DISADVANTAGED COMMUNITIES INVOLVEMENT PROGRAM:  HOMELESSNESS 

& WATER SYMPOSIUM (CM#2017.70) 
Presenter:  Mike Antos 

Recommendation:  Receive and file. 

 

I. PAUL REDVERS BROWN, INC. CONSULTING SERVICES (CM#2017.71) 
Presenter:  Susan Lien Longville 

Recommendation:  (1) Discuss and consider contracting with Paul Redvers Brown, Inc.; (2) approve 

Task Order No. PRB100-02 with Paul Redvers Brown Inc. in an amount not to exceed $11,600, to 

advise the Commission moving forward on framing the issue of the Joint Powers Authority 

Agreement. 

  



SAWPA Commission 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

May 16, 2017 

Page 3 

 

 

J. RETIREMENT FROM PUBLIC SERVICE CELEBRATION – JUNE 22 2017 
Presenter:  Susan Lien Longville 

Recommendation:  Discussion and approval of proposed budget for the June 22, 2017 retirement 

event celebrating Celeste Cantú’s forty years of public service. 

 

8. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS 
Recommendation:  Receive and file the following oral/written reports/updates. 

 

A. CASH TRANSACTIONS REPORT – MARCH 2017 

Presenter:  Karen Williams 
 

B. INTER-FUND BORROWING – MARCH 2017 (CM#2017.64) 

Presenter:  Karen Williams 
 

C. PERFORMANCE INDICATORS/FINANCIAL REPORTING – MARCH 2017 

(CM#2017.65) 

Presenter:  Karen Williams 
 

D. AUDIT COMMUNICATION LETTER FOR FYE JUNE 30, 2017 – WHITE NELSON 

DIEHL EVANS LLP 

Presenter:  Karen Williams 
 

E. OWOW PLAN UPDATE 2018 STATUS (CM#2017.68) 

Presenter:  Mike Antos 
 

F. STATUS REPORT – 2017 OWOW CONFERENCE (May 25 | Ontario Convention Center) 
Presenter: Celeste Cantú 

 

G. STATUS REPORT – JOAQUIN ESQUIVEL RECEPTION (May 25 | Galleano Winery) 
Presenter: Celeste Cantú 

 

H. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

 

I. STATE LEGISLATIVE REPORT 
Presenter:  Celeste Cantú 

 

J. CHAIR’S COMMENTS/REPORT 

 

K. COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS 

 

L. COMMISSIONERS’ REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
 

PLEASE NOTE: 

Americans with Disabilities Act:  Meeting rooms are wheelchair accessible.  If you require any special disability related accommodations to participate in 
this meeting, please contact (951) 354-4220 or kberry@sawpa.org.  48-hour notification prior to the meeting will enable staff to make reasonable 

arrangements to ensure accessibility for this meeting.  Requests should specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Commission after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection during 
normal business hours at the SAWPA office, 11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, and available at www.sawpa.org, subject to staff’s ability to post 

documents prior to the meeting. 
 

http://www.sawpa.org/


SAWPA Commission 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

May 16, 2017 

Page 4 

 

 

Declaration of Posting 

I, Kelly Berry, Clerk of the Board of the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority declare that on Thursday, May 11, 2017, a copy of this agenda has been 

uploaded to the SAWPA website at www.sawpa.org and posted in SAWPA’s office at 11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, California. 

   /s/ 

 

 
2017 SAWPA Commission Meetings/Events 

First and Third Tuesday of the Month 

(NOTE:  Unless otherwise noticed, all Commission Workshops/Meetings begin at 9:30 a.m.  

and are held at SAWPA.) 

 
January 

1/3/17 Commission Workshop 

1/10/17 Special Commission Meeting 

1/17/17 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 

2/7/17 Commission Workshop 

2/21/17 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 

3/7/17 Commission Workshop 

3/21/17 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 

4/4/17 Commission Workshop 

4/18/17 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 

5/2/17 Commission Workshop 

5/9 – 5/12/17 ACWA Spring Conference, Monterey 

5/16/17 Regular Commission Meeting 

5/25/17 OWOW Conference 

 [Ontario Convention Center] 

June 

6/6/17 Commission Workshop 

6/20/17 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 

7/4/17 No Meeting (Independence Day) 

7/18/17 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 

8/1/17 Commission Workshop 

8/15/17 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 

9/5/17 Commission Workshop 

9/19/17 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 

10/3/17 Commission Workshop 

10/17/17 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 

11/7/17 Commission Workshop 

11/21/17 Regular Commission Meeting 

11/28 – 12/1/17 ACWA Fall Conference, Anaheim 

December 

12/5/17 Commission Workshop 

12/19/17 Regular Commission Meeting  

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 
  Kelly Berry, CMC 

http://www.sawpa.org/


S A W P A 
 
 

 

 
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

PROJECT AGREEMENT 22 COMMITTEE 
Interregional Landscape Water Demand Reduction Program 

 

Committee Members: 

Joe Grindstaff, General Manager, Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Doug Headrick, General Manager, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 

Paul D. Jones, General Manager, Eastern Municipal Water District, Chair 
Michael Markus, General Manager, Orange County Water District, Vice Chair 

John Rossi, General Manager, Western Municipal Water District 

 
THURSDAY, APRIL 27, 2017 – 8:00 A.M. 

 

AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER (Paul D. Jones, Chair)  
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Members of the public may address the Committee on items within the jurisdiction of the Committee; however, no action 
may be taken on an item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise authorized by Government Code 
§54954.2(b). 

 

3. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES:  FEBRUARY 23, 2017 

Recommendation:  Approve as posted. 
 

4. COMMITTEE DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. EMERGENCY DROUGHT GRANT PROGRAM BUDGET UPDATE (PA22#2017.4) 

Presenter:  Ian Achimore 
Recommendation:  Receive and file. 

 

B. CONSERVATION-BASED WATER RATES PROJECT MILESTONE AND UPDATES 
(PA22#2017.5) 

Presenter:  Ian Achimore 
Recommendation:  (1) Waive the March 31, 2017 retail water agency agreement milestone 
for a draft rate study to be provided to the water agencies’ boards for the following entities:  
(a) Cucamonga Valley Water District, (b) City of Garden Grove; (2) Receive and file an 
update on the California Data Collaborative’s Rate Comparison Tool; and, (3) Receive and 
file an update on the Conservation-Based Water Rates Outreach Project. 

 

  

          SANTA  ANA  WATERSHED  PROJECT AUTHORITY 
             11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, California 92503   (951) 354-4220 

 



PA 22 Committee 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

April 27, 2017 
Page 2 

 

 

 

C. AERIAL MAPPING PROJECT VEGETATION CLASSIFICATION METHODOLOGY AND 
LESSONS LEARNED-(PA22#2017.6) 

Presenter:  Dean Unger 
Recommendation:  Receive and file. 

 

D. USE OF PROJECTED SAVINGS FOR THE EMERGENCY DROUGHT GRANT 
PROGRAM (PA22#2017.7) 

Presenter:  Rick Whetsel 
Recommendation:  Authorize staff to develop a scope of work and budget and issue a 
Request for Proposals (RFP) for the following projects to provide additional technical 
support to water retailers’ compliance with new State water use efficiency requirements 
using remaining available grant funds: (1) Develop an on-line web application and cloud 
services to provide water retailers access to aerial imagery and landscape measurement 
data; and, (2) Provide water retailers in the Santa Ana River and Upper Santa Margarita 
watersheds meter geocoding and North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) 
coding services. 

 

E. METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT REGIONAL TURF REMOVAL PROGRAM 
(PA22#2017.8) 

Recommendation:  Receive and file. 
 

5. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 

6. ADJOURNMENT 

 

PLEASE NOTE: 
Americans with Disabilities Act:  Meeting rooms are wheelchair accessible.  If you require any special disability related accommodations to 
participate in this meeting, please contact (951) 354-4220 or kberry@sawpa.org.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable 
staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility for this meeting.  Requests should specify the nature of the disability and the 
type of accommodation requested. 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Commission after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public 
inspection during normal business hours at the SAWPA office, 11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, and available at www.sawpa.org, subject to 
staff’s ability to post documents prior to the meeting. 
 
Declaration of Posting 

I, Kelly Berry, Clerk of the Board of the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority declare that on Thursday, April 20, 2017, a copy of this 
agenda has been uploaded to the SAWPA website at www.sawpa.org and posted in SAWPA’s office at 11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, 
California. 

   /s/ 

  

_______________________________________ 
Kelly Berry, CMC 
_______________________________________ 
Kelly Berry, CMC 

http://www.sawpa.org/


PA 22 Committee 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

April 27, 2017 
Page 3 

 

 

2017 Project Agreement 22 Committee Regular Meetings 

Fourth Thursday of Every Month 
(Note:  All meetings begin at 8:00 a.m., unless otherwise noticed, and are held at SAWPA.) 

 

January 

1/26/17 Regular Committee Meeting 

February 

2/23/17 Regular Committee Meeting 

March 

3/23/17 Regular Committee Meeting [cancelled] 

April 

4/27/17 Regular Committee Meeting 

May 

5/25/17 Regular Committee Meeting 

June 

6/22/17 Regular Committee Meeting 

July 

7/27/17 Regular Committee Meeting 

August 

8/24/17 Regular Committee Meeting 

September 

9/28/17 Regular Committee Meeting 

October 

10/26/17 Regular Committee Meeting 

November 

11/16/17
*
 Regular Committee Meeting

*
 

December 

12/28/17 Regular Committee Meeting 
*
 Meeting date adjusted due to conflicting holiday. 

 





























General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
May 17, 2017 
Page 2 of 17 
 
 

 

The discharge permit effluent limit for total inorganic nitrogen (TIN) is 8 mg/L. The 12-month running 
average TIN value for March 2017 was 5.9 mg/L. 
 
The discharge permit effluent limit for total dissolved solids (TDS) is 550 mg/L.  The 12-month running 
average TDS value for March 2017 was 499 mg/L.  
 

  

 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
May 17, 2017 
Page 3 of 17 
 
IERCF UPDATE 
 
Operational Comments – Facility throughput for April averaged approximately 76% of permitted 
capacity at an average of 347 tons per day of biosolids and 100 tons per day of amendments (based on a 
30-day month). There was a reduction in throughput to allow for a cleaning and maintenance day. The 
facility is operating well with no violations or lost time incidents. 
 
Facility Biosolids Throughput 

POTW	
WET	TONS	
MONTH	

WET	TONS	YEAR	
TO	DATE	

LACSD  4,597.44  20,255.32 

IEUA  4,827.41  21,742.91 

OCSD  986.69  4,129.26 

TOTAL  10,411.54  46,127.49 

 
Compost Sales – Sales in April were slower than last year due to a sluggish start to the spring season in 
both the agriculture and landscape markets. Sales are anticipated to increase during the months of May 
and June. Compost inventory in the storage facility is 10,714 cubic yards of finished material. 
 
Monthly Sales Summary 

CUBIC	YARD	 $/CUBIC	YARD	
TOTAL	
REVENUE	

14,887.63  $2.46  $36,561.10 
 
Fiscal Year-To-Date Sales Summary 

MONTH	
TOTAL	YARDS	
2016/2017	

TOTAL	YARDS	
2015/2016	

TOTAL	
REVENUE										
2016/2017	

TOTAL	
REVENUE										
2015/2016	

July  14,898.82  21,389.25  $27,554.05   $34,657.16  

August  13,973.73  16,919.04  $32,185.36   $30,461.07  

September  28,277.42  16,750.02  $25,161.07   $24,655.71  

October  33,118.70  27,394.30  $30,402.44   $33,401.74  

November  36,746.25  29,056.62  $26,452.12   $25,280.90  

December  27,866.97  17,653.19  $26,088.79   $28,476.77  

January  7,965.39  14,298.49  $11,934.94   $22,085.28  

February  14,371.47  12,426.08  $20,070.21   $28,926.15  

March  22,580.72  16,748.45  $36,895.88   $33,493.58  

April  14,887.63  26,638.72  $36,561.10   $36,945.87  

TOTAL  214,687.10  199,274.16  $273,305.96   $298,384.23  

AVERAGE  21,468.71  19,927.42  $27,330.60   $29,838.42  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
May 17, 2017 
Page 4 of 17 
 
GROUNDWATER RECHARGE 
 
Groundwater Recharge – March 2017 
During March 2017, recycled water recharge totaled 1,598 acre-feet, which is the highest monthly 
recycled water recharge total for the program to date. There was no imported water recharge from MWD.  
There was 498 acre-feet of water imported to the Chino Basin from San Antonio Water Company and 
recharged in MZ-1.  There were three small rain events in March bringing approximately 0.14 inches of 
rain and 93 acre-feet of recharge.  Combined rain fall and miscellaneous runoff recharge totaled 136 acre-
feet.  
 
Groundwater Recharge – April 2017 (preliminary) 
During April 2017, recycled water recharge totaled 1,541 acre-feet, which is the second highest monthly 
recycled water recharge total for the program to date. There was 1,550.5 acre-feet of imported water 
recharge purchased by Watermaster from MWD.  There was 209 acre-feet of water imported to the Chino 
Basin from San Antonio Water Company and recharged in MZ-1.  There was one small rain event in April 
bringing a total of approximately 0.04 inches of rain.  Combined rain fall capture and miscellaneous runoff 
totaled 80 acre-feet.  
Monthly summaries of recharge by recharge site for the Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Operations 
can be found at http://www.ieua.org/category/reports/groundwater-recharge-reports. 
 
Total Groundwater Recharge – April 2017 

 
 

Recycled Water Delivered to Groundwater Recharge – April 2017 

  
 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
May 17, 2017 
Page 5 of 17 
 
RECYCLED WATER 
 
RW Distribution – March 2017 
During March 2017, 63% (29.5 MGD) of IEUA recycled water supply (46.5 MGD) was delivered into 
the distribution system for both direct use customers (12.7 MGD) and groundwater recharge (16.8 MGD).  
Plant discharge to creeks feeding the Santa Ana River averaged 17.0 MGD. 
 
RW Distribution – April 2017 (Preliminary) 
During April 2017, 81% (37.3 MGD) of IEUA recycled water supply (46.2 MGD) was delivered into the 
distribution system for both direct use customers (20.6 MGD) and groundwater recharge (16.7 MGD).  
Plant discharge to creeks feeding the Santa Ana River averaged 8.9 MGD. 
 
 

 
 
   



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
May 17, 2017 
Page 6 of 17 
 
ENGINEERING DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION 

 

Engineering and Construction Management FY 16/17 Budget Status Update  

  
Project Budget Variance > $500,000 

  
Project Description 

(A) 
FY 16/17  
Forecast 

$ 

(B) 
FY 16/17 
Budget 

$ 

(B-A) 
Variance    

(FY Budget - 
FY Forecast) 

$ 

Reason for Variance 

1 EN11031 
RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent 
Monitoring 

955,511 1,465,000 509,489 The project scope was reduced in consideration of the RP-5 Expansion Project, which 
will address or modify some of the project components. 

2 EN13001 San Sevaine Basin Improvements 
884,855 3,085,000 2,200,145 The final design and construction phases were delayed due to an extended time frame 

in obtaining regulatory permits. 

3 EN13016 SCADA Enterprise System 

862,430 1,504,652 642,221 The initiation of Phase II of the SCADA Enterprise project was delayed when the 
delivery method was re-evaluated for the remaining facilities to take advantage of 
potential grant funds and accelerate the overall project timeline.   Due to this delay, the 
FY 2016/17 spending will be lower than originally budgeted 

4 EN14019 RP-1 Headworks Gate Replacement 
778,829 1,440,000 661,171 The design phase is six months behind schedule.  Staff is working with the consultant 

to improve the overall schedule.  

5 EN15002 1158 Reservoir Site Cleanup 

29,713 650,000 620,287 The projected expenditures depend on the scope of work determined by an 
environmental consulting firm. Request for Proposal for environmental consulting was 
issued in April 2017.  The project design is dependent on the findings of the 
environmental evaluation. 

6 EN15043 SBCFCD Recycled Water Easement 
35,000 570,000 535,000 Projected expenditure depends on San Bernardino County's progress on the 

review/issuance of the easements.   

7 EN15044 SBCFCD NRW Easement 
5,000 515,000 510,000 Projected expenditure depends on San Bernardino County's progress on the 

review/issuance of the easements.   

8 EN16028 RP-5 Expansion PDR 
1,331,416 2,111,086 779,670 The project is under budget due to lower internal labor required for the project and 

contingency that was not required. 

9 EN17018 
RC Emergency O&M Projects FY 
16/17 

68,702 600,000 531,298 This project is budgeted for emergency projects. The budget is spent as emergencies 
arise. 

10 EN17052 
RP-1 and RP-4 Safety 
Improvements 

177,935 760,000 582,065 Changes requested during design delayed completion of final calculations needed for 
permitting.   

11 EN17065 RP-2 Microturbine 
50,299 850,000 799,701 The contractor's bonding difficulties resulted in delaying the project kickoff, which has 

pushed equipment purchase to FY 2017/18. 

12 EN19001 RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd 

224,329 1,250,000 1,025,671 The schedule for the RP-1 and RP-5 Expansion PDR was extended from January 
2017 to March 2017 which leads into the design for the RP-5 Liquid Treatment 
Expansion and the RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility, EN19006.  The award of the design 
contract for the RP-5 Liquids Expansion and RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility has been 
scheduled for May 2017. 

13 EN19006 RP-5 SHF - RO 

224,277 3,125,000 2,900,723 The schedule for the RP-1 and RP-5 Expansion PDR was extended from January 
2017 to March 2017 which leads into the design for the RP-5 Liquid Treatment 
Expansion and the RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility, EN19006.  The award of the design 
contract for the RP-5 Liquids Expansion and RP-5 Solids Treatment Facility has been 
scheduled for May 2017. 

14 RW15003 
RW15003  Recharge Master Plan 
Update Projects 

1,002,346 3,100,000 2,097,654 The reduction in fiscal year spending is due to the removal of the East Declez Project 
which was projected as part of the design efforts for the RMPU soft cost budget. On 
June 16, 2016, Watermaster and IEUA stakeholders decided to defer the East Declez 
Project after the initial preliminary design study revealed a lower than expected 
stormwater recharge yield. The fiscal year budget originally planned to conduct over 
$2,000,000for preliminary design, CEQA, and initial land acquisition efforts. 

15 RW15004 Lower Day Basin RMPU 
308,015 1,155,000 846,985 The project had an extended Pre-Design phase to address the Flood Control 

concerns. A flow study was conducted which revealed that additional design and 
construction efforts are needed to meet the Flood Control District requirements.  

      
6,938,657 22,180,738 15,242,081 

  

 $‐

 $10

 $20

 $30

 $40

 $50

 $60

 $70

Current FY Budget Projected FY
Expenditures

Additional Capital
Expenses This Fiscal

Year

FY Expenditures
7/1/16‐3/31/17

M
ill
io
n
s

Administration Services Non Reclaimable Wastewater
Regional Wastewater Capital Improvements Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance

$41

$65

$26 

$15 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
May 17, 2017 
Page 7 of 17 
 

 
Bid and Award Look Ahead Schedule 

  Project Name 
Projected  

Bid Opening 
Date 

Projected 
Bid Award 

Date 

  Jun-17     

1 EN13001.00  San Sevaine Basin Improvements 6-Jun-17 21-Jun-17 

2 EN13016.03 SCADA Enterprise System - (Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 & 5) 6-Jun-17 21-Jun-17 

3 San Sevaine Monitoring Well  6-Jun-17 21-Jun-17 

4 EN17062.00 RP-1 RW Valve Replacement 6-Jun-17 21-Jun-17 

5 CP16003.00  Headquarters Roofing Replacement 6-Jun-17 21-Jun-17 

6 EN17063.00  RP-4 Anoxic Splitter Box Gates 6-Jun-17 21-Jun-17 

 Jul-17   

7 EN17046.00  1630 East Pump Station Upgrades 4-Jul-17 19-Jul-17 

8 EN17067.00  Declez Monitoring Well Project 4-Jul-17 19-Jul-17 

9 EP17003.00  RP-1 Training Room 4-Jul-17 19-Jul-17 

 Aug-17   

10 EN14019.00  RP-1 Headworks Primary and Secondary Upgrades 1-Aug-17 16-Aug-17 

11 EN17039.00  8th St. Basin RW Turnout Discharge Retrofit 1-Aug-17 16-Aug-17 

12 EN17044.00  RP-1 Power Reliability Generator Control Upgrades 1-Aug-17 16-Aug-17 

 Sep-17   

13 EN11039.00  RP-1 Disinfection Pump Improvements 5-Sep-17 20-Sep-17 

14 WR15021.00  Napa Lateral 5-Sep-17 20-Sep-17 

 Oct-17   

15 EN14043.00  RP-5 RW Pipeline Bottleneck 3-Oct-17 18-Oct-17 

 Dec-17   

16 PA17006.02  RP-5 Aeration Diffuser Panel Replacement 16/17 5-Dec-17 20-Dec-17 

 Jan-18   

17 EN13048.00  RP-1 Power System Upgrades 2-Jan-18 17-Jan-18 

18 EN17042.00  Digester 6 and 7 Roof Repairs 2-Jan-18 17-Jan-18 

 May-18   

20 EN15012.00  RP-1 Primary Effluent Conveyance Improvements 1-May-18 16-May-18 

19 EN18006.00  RP-1 Flare Improvements 1-May-18 16-May-18 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
May 17, 2017 
Page 8 of 17 
 

Fiscal Year 16/17 Capital Improvement Program 

Agency-Wide 
  Budget Contract 

No. Project ID Project Title (a)             
Prior FY 

Expenditures 
thru 6/30/16 

($) 

(b)          
FY Budget 

2016/17 
($) 

(c)             
FY 2016/17 

Expenditures 
7/1/16-

3/31/2017   
($) 

(d)             
Total 

Expenditures 
to Date thru 

3/31/2017       
(A + C)         

($) 

(e)            
Total 

Project 
Budget        

($) 

(f) 
Phase 

(g)          
Original 
Contract  

($) 

(h)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
($) 

(i)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
(H/G)           
(%) 

(j)            
Contract 

Completion 
Date 

(k)           
Projected/ 
Contract 

Completion 
Date (NOC) 

(l)      
Float    
(J-K) 

1 EN13016 SCADA Enterprise System (EN13016.02 RP-1) 
    

5,058,331  
    

1,504,652  
    

697,430  
    

5,755,761  
    

13,900,000  
Pre-Design 

    
1,926,650  

    
71,271  

3.70% 6/30/2020 12/15/2020 -168 

2 EN17052 RP-1 and RP-4 Safety Improvements 
    

-    
    

760,000  
    

165,935  
    

165,935  
    

760,000  
Bid & Award 

    
57,430  

    
27,780  

48.37% 6/30/2017 3/31/2017 91 

3 EN16070 Agency-Wide Pumps Efficiencies Improvements 
    

-    
    

335,000  
    

112,002  
    

112,002  
    

350,000  
Construction 

    
142,060  

    
-    

0.00% 4/30/2017 5/2/2017 -2 

4 EN17034 Agency wide Lighting Improvements - Phase 2 
    

-    
    

1,385,000  
    

534,694  
    

534,694  
    

1,400,000  
Construction 

    
1,107,583  

    
-    

0.00% 6/2/2017 6/20/2017 -18 

5 EN17053 
Agency wide Recycled Water Pumps Overhaul 
Services 

    
-    

    
625,000  

    
88,637  

    
88,637  

    
625,000  

Construction 
    

466,319  
    

-    
0.00% 4/28/2017 5/12/2017 -14 

6 EN13056 
Agency-Wide HVAC Improvements- Pckg No. 2,  
(EN13056.01 RP-4 MCC) 

    
885,445  

    
192,968  

    
237,506  

    
1,122,951  

    
1,131,500  

Warranty 
    

188,000  
    

21,308  
11.33% 10/20/2016 11/16/2016 -27 

7 EN15032 Agency-Wide HVAC Improvements- Pckg No. 3 
    

742,334  
    

4,725  
    

4,912  
    

747,247  
    

1,155,000  
Warranty 

    
431,216  

    
22,909  

5.31% 5/10/2016 5/10/2016 0 

8 EN16013 Agency-Wide Lighting Improvements 
    

186,129  
    

213,945  
    

119,775  
    

305,904  
    

400,000  
Warranty 

    
292,737  

    
(12,027) 

-4.11% 6/2/2017 9/29/2016 246 

9 EN17004 Agency-Wide Energy Efficiency Study 
    

91,500  
    

5,540  
    

4,561  
    

96,061  
    

1,600,000  
Warranty 

    
17,780  

    
-    

0.00% 5/31/2016 6/28/2016 -28 

10 EN16018 RC Emergency O&M Projects FY 15/16 
    

17,685  
    

51,750  
    

51,750  
    

69,435  
    

500,000  
N/A Various Emergency Projects 

11 EN16019 RO Emergency O&M Projects FY 15/16 
    

344,200  
    

100,626  
    

92,216  
    

436,416  
    

620,000  
N/A Various Emergency Projects 

12 EN16017 WC Emergency O&M Projects FY 15/16 
    

397,778  
    

2,698  
    

1,424  
    

399,202  
    

500,000  
N/A Various Emergency Projects 

13 EN17018 RC Emergency O&M Projects FY 16/17 
    

-    
    

600,000  
    

16,202  
    

16,202  
    

600,000  
N/A Various Emergency Projects 

14 EN17019 RO Emergency O&M Projects FY 16/17 
    

-    
    

580,000  
    

73,430  
    

73,430  
    

580,000  
N/A Various Emergency Projects 

15 EN17017 WC Emergency O&M Projects FY 16/17 
    

-    
    

500,000  
    

93,042  
    

93,042  
    

500,000  
N/A Various Emergency Projects 

16 EN17016 NRWS Emergency O&M Projects FY 16/17 
    

-    
    

200,000  
    

9,363  
    

9,363  
    

200,000  
N/A Various Emergency Projects 

17 EN17021 RC On-Call Operations and Maintenance Support 
    

-    
    

225,000  
    

3,911  
    

3,911  
    

225,000  
N/A Various Maintenance Projects 

18 EN17022 RO On-Call Operations and Maintenance Support 
    

-    
    

250,000  
    

12,828  
    

12,828  
    

250,000  
N/A Various Maintenance Projects 

19 EN17020 WC On-Call Operations and Maintenance Support 
    

-    
    

217,000  
    

34,342  
    

34,342  
    

250,000  
N/A Various Maintenance Projects 

20 EN17027 RC Safety Operations and Maintenance Support 
    

-    
    

250,000  
    

102  
    

102  
    

250,000  
N/A Various Safety Projects 

21 EN17026 RO Safety Operations and Maintenance Support 
    

-    
    

250,000  
    

-    
    

-    
    

250,000  
N/A Various Safety Projects 

22 EN17025 
WC Safety Projects Operations and Maintenance 
Support 

    
-    

    
250,000  

    
13,169  

    
13,169  

    
250,000  

N/A Various Safety Projects 

23 CW17003 RC OE Projects FY 16/17 
    

-    
    

50,000  
    

22,995  
    

22,995  
    

50,000  
N/A Various Permit Projects 

24 CW17101 NRWS OE Projects FY 16/17 
    

-    
    

10,000  
    

9,979  
    

9,979  
    

10,000  
N/A Various Permit Projects 

25 CW17005 WC OE Projects FY 16/17 
    

-    
    

50,000  
    

28,810  
    

28,810  
    

50,000  
N/A Various Permit Projects 

26 EN0000000018 1630 E Pump Station Battery Storage 
    

-    
    

45,000  
    

3,711  
    

3,711  
    

45,000  
N/A N/A 

27 EN0000000019 1630 W Pump Station Battery Storage 
    

-    
    

45,000  
    

1,743  
    

1,743  
    

45,000  
N/A N/A 

     
Totals 

    
7,723,402  

    
8,703,902  

    
2,434,472  

    
10,157,874  

    
26,496,500  

      
4,629,775  

    
131,241  

        



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
May 17, 2017 
Page 9 of 17 
 

Carbon Canyon Wastewater Regional Facility (CCWRF) 
  Budget Contract 

No. Project ID Project Title (a)             
Prior FY 

Expenditures 
thru 6/30/16 

($) 

(b)          
FY Budget 

2016/17      
($) 

(c)             
FY 2016/17 

Expenditures 
7/1/16-

3/31/2017       
($) 

(d)             
Total 

Expenditures 
to Date thru 

3/31/2017       
(A + C)         

($) 

(e)            
Total 

Project 
Budget        

($) 

(f) 
Phase 

(g)          
Original 
Contract  

($) 

(h)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
($) 

(i)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
(H/G)           
(%) 

(j)            
Contract 

Completion 
Date 

(k)           
Projected/ 
Contract 

Completion 
Date (NOC) 

(l)      
Float    
(J-K) 

28 EN17006 
CCWRF Odor Control and Headworks 
Replacements 

    
6,951  

    
610,000  

    
66,761  

    
73,712  

    
7,000,000  

Pre-Design 
    

3,631,892  
    

-    
0.00% 5/31/2019 5/31/2019 0 

29 EN17072 CCWRF Airduct Modifications 
    

-    
    

50,000  
    

2,617  
    

2,617  
    

50,000  
Design 

    
5,799  

    
-    

0.00% 5/1/2017 5/1/2017 0 

30 EN17051 CCWRF Valve Replacement 
    

-    
    

250,000  
    

24,354  
    

24,354  
    

250,000  
Construction 

    
178,809  

    
-    

0.00% 6/15/2017 6/16/2017 -1 

31 EN0000000017 CCWRF Battery Storage 
    

-    
    

63,000  
    

2,550  
    

2,550  
    

63,000  
N/A N/A 

    
 

Totals 
    

6,951  
    

973,000  
    

96,281  
    

103,232  
    

7,363,000  
  

    
3,816,500  

    
-    

        

Chino Desalter Authority (CDA) 
   Budget  Contract 

No. Project ID Project Title (a)             
Prior FY 

Expenditures 
thru 6/30/16 

($) 

(b)          
FY Budget 

2016/17      
($) 

(c)             
FY 2016/17 

Expenditures 
7/1/16-

3/31/2017       
($) 

(d)             
Total 

Expenditures 
to Date thru 

3/31/2017       
(A + C)         

($) 

(e)            
Total 

Project 
Budget        

($) 

(f) 
Phase 

(g)          
Original 
Contract  

($) 

(h)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
($) 

(i)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
(H/G)           
(%) 

(j)            
Contract 

Completion 
Date 

(k)           
Projected/ 
Contract 

Completion 
Date (NOC) 

(l)      
Float   
(J-K) 

32 EN16021 TCE Plume Cleanup 
    

1,089,754  
    

7,481,073  
    

8,054,280  
    

9,144,034  
    

12,000,000  
Project 

Evaluation 
 CDA Managed Project  

    
 

Totals 
    

1,089,754  
    

7,481,073  
    

8,054,280  
    

9,144,034  
    

12,000,000  
  

                     
-    

                           
-    

        

Collections 
  Budget Contract 

No. Project ID Project Title (a)             
Prior FY 

Expenditures 
thru 6/30/16 

($) 

(b)          
FY Budget 

2016/17      
($) 

(c)             
FY 2016/17 

Expenditures 
7/1/16-

3/31/2017       
($) 

(d)             
Total 

Expenditures 
to Date thru 

3/31/2017       
(A + C)         

($) 

(e)           
Total 

Project 
Budget       

($) 

(f) 
Phase 

(g)          
Original 
Contract  

($) 

(h)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
($) 

(i)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
(H/G)          
(%) 

(j)            
Contract 

Completion 
Date 

(k)           
Projected/ 
Contract 

Completion 
Date (NOC) 

(l)      
Float   
(J-K) 

33 EN17050 Septic Conversion PDR 
   

-   
   

200,000  
   

-   
   

-   
   

1,000,000  
Project 

Evaluation 
 Contract Has Not Been Awarded Yet  

34 EN22002 NRW East End Flowmeter Replacement 
   

3,325  
   

175,000  
   

29,753  
   

33,077  
   

300,000  
Pre-Design 

   
213,554  

   
-   

0.00% 10/14/2019 10/10/2019 4 

35 EN13028 Preserve Lift Station 
   

19,774  
   

100,000  
   

9,666  
   

29,440  
   

100,000  
Bid and Award Contract Managed by Developer 

36 EN15042 SBCFCD Sewer Easement 
   

415  
   

275,000  
   

-   
   

415  
   

302,500  
Land Acquisition Not Applicable 

37 EN15044 SBCFCD NRW Easement 
   

338  
   

515,000  
   

-   
   

338  
   

565,000  
Land Acquisition Not Applicable 

38 EN17014 NRWS Manhole Upgrades - 16/17 
   

-   
   

350,000  
   

79,775  
   

79,775  
   

350,000  
Construction 

   
82,511  

  0.00% 9/16/2017 9/16/2017 0 

39 EN17015 Collection System Upgrades 16/17 
   

-   
   

500,000  
   

21,755  
   

21,755  
   

500,000  
Construction 

   
202,227  

  0.00% 9/16/2017 9/16/2017 0 

40 EN16071 San Bernardino Avenue Gravity Sewer 
   

203,227  
   

1,300,000  
   

864,449  
   

1,067,676  
   

1,500,000  
Project 

Acceptance 
   

992,240  
   

117,653  
11.86% 2/27/2017 4/19/2017 -51 

41 EN13018 Montclair Diversion Structure Retrofit 
   

1,068,186  
   

176,394  
   

135,768  
   

1,203,954  
   

3,030,095  
Warranty 

   
557,565  

   
(14,665) 

-2.63% 7/17/2016 7/15/2016 2 

    
 

Totals 
   

1,295,264  
   

3,591,394  
   

1,141,166  
   

2,436,430  
   

7,647,595  
  

   
2,048,097  

   
102,988  

        



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
May 17, 2017 
Page 10 of 17 
 

Groundwater Recharge 
  Budget Contract 

No. Project ID Project Title (a)             
Prior FY 

Expenditures 
thru 6/30/16 

($) 

(b)          
FY Budget 

2016/17      
($) 

(c)             
FY 2016/17 

Expenditures 
7/1/16-

3/31/2017       
($) 

(d)             
Total 

Expenditures 
to Date thru 

3/31/2017       
(A + C)         

($) 

(e)           
Total 

Project 
Budget       

($) 

(f) 
Phase 

(g)          
Original 
Contract  

($) 

(h)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
($) 

(i)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
(H/G)          
(%) 

(j)            
Contract 

Completion 
Date 

(k)           
Projected/ 
Contract 

Completion 
Date (NOC) 

(l)      
Float   
(J-K) 

42 EN17038 GWR Level Transmitter Upgrades 
   

-   
   

200,000  
   

-   
   

-   
   

200,000  
Cancelled   Project has been cancelled   

43 RW15003 Recharge Master Plan Update Projects 
   

622,207  
   

3,100,000  
   

602,346  
   

1,224,553  
   

7,490,500  
Pre-Design 

   
768,950  

   
9,434  

1.23% 12/29/2017 2/9/2018 -42 

44 RW15004 Lower Day Basin RMPU 
   

205,693  
   

1,155,000  
   

53,015  
   

258,707  
   

2,480,000  
Pre-Design 

   
38,720  

   
32,500  

83.94% 10/21/2016 6/21/2017 -243 

45 EN17067 Declez Monitoring Well Project 
   

-   
   

165,000  
   

26,198  
   

26,198  
   

165,000  
Design  Contract Has Not Been Awarded Yet  

46 EN13001 San Savaine Basin Improvements 
   

535,568  
   

3,085,000  
   

184,855  
   

720,423  
   

6,295,000  
Permit 

   
358,828  

   
4,734  

1.32% 4/20/2019 6/22/2019 -63 

47 EN14047 GWR and RW SCADA Control Upgrades 
   

233,626  
   

455,263  
   

285,536  
   

519,162  
   

932,000  
Construction 

   
250,988  

   
-   

                          
-    

1/23/2017 4/18/2017 -85 

    
 

Totals 
    

1,597,094  
    

8,160,263  
    

1,151,950  
    

2,749,044  
    

17,562,500  
  

    
1,417,486  

    
46,668  

        

Headquarters 
  Budget Contract 

No. Project ID Project Title (a)             
Prior FY 

Expenditures 
thru 6/30/16 

($) 

(b)          
FY Budget 

2016/17      
($) 

(c)             
FY 2016/17 

Expenditures 
7/1/16-

3/31/2017       
($) 

(d)             
Total 

Expenditures 
to Date thru 

3/31/2017       
(A + C)         

($) 

(e)            
Total 

Project 
Budget        

($) 

(f) 
Phase 

(g)          
Original 
Contract  

($) 

(h)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
($) 

(i)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
(H/G)           
(%) 

(j)            
Contract 

Completion 
Date 

(k)           
Projected/ 
Contract 

Completion 
Date (NOC) 

(l)      
Float    
(J-K) 

48 EN16012 CIPO Enhancements 
    

-    
    

175,000  
    

-    
    

-    
    

175,000  
Project 

Evaluation 
Contract Has Not Been Awarded Yet 

49 EN17023 HQ Drainage Investigations 
    

-    
    

50,000  
    

-    
    

-    
    

50,000  
Project 

Evaluation 
 Ongoing Monitoring Requirements  

50 EN16048 As-Built Database Upgrades 
    

24,599  
    

150,000  
    

11,518  
    

36,117  
    

200,000  
Pre-design  In House Database   

51 CP16003 Headquarters Roofing Replacement 
    

9,822  
    

450,000  
    

47,361  
    

57,183  
    

450,000  
Design In-House Design - Construction Contract Has Not Been Awarded Yet 

52 EN16049 Conference Rooms Audio Visual Upgrades 
    

72,777  
    

626,453  
    

560,461  
    

633,238  
    

1,349,230  
Construction 

    
831,890  

    
97,190  

11.68% 2/7/2018 1/23/2018 15 

53 EN16047 HQ Parking Lot FY15/16 
    

50,765  
    

415,000  
    

72,993  
    

123,757  
    

443,000  
Construction 

    
264,138  

    
19,720  

7.47% 5/15/2017 5/10/2017 5 

54 EN16055 Headquarters Back Up Generator 
    

48,950  
    

400,000  
    

160,217  
    

209,167  
    

449,000  
Construction 

    
178,777  

    
-    

0.00% 2/13/2017 5/15/2017 -91 

55 EN15052 Primavera Enhancements 
    

116,435  
    

201  
    

201  
    

116,636  
    

178,400  
Construction 

    
80,000  

    
-    

0.00% 12/30/2016 12/30/2016 0 

56 EN16068 Main Office Permit Office 
    

18,068  
    

293,000  
    

106,988  
    

125,055  
    

312,000  
Warranty 

    
52,890  

    
20,809  

39.34% 11/23/2016 12/15/2016 -22 

    
 

Totals 
    

341,416  
    

2,559,654  
    

959,738  
    

1,301,154  
    

3,606,630  
  

    
1,407,695  

    
137,719  

        

 

 

 

 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
May 17, 2017 
Page 11 of 17 
 
 

Recycled Water 
  Budget Contract 

No. Project ID Project Title (a)             
Prior FY 

Expenditures 
thru 6/30/16 

($) 

(b)          
FY Budget 

2016/17      
($) 

(c)             
FY 2016/17 

Expenditures 
7/1/16-

3/31/2017       
($) 

(d)             
Total 

Expenditures 
to Date thru 

3/31/2017       
(A + C)         

($) 

(e)            
Total 

Project 
Budget        

($) 

(f) 
Phase 

(g)          
Original 
Contract  

($) 

(h)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
($) 

(i)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
(H/G)           
(%) 

(j)            
Contract 

Completion 
Date 

(k)           
Projected/ 
Contract 

Completion 
Date (NOC) 

(l)      
Float    
(J-K) 

57 EN12016 North CIM Lateral 
    

14,631  
    

450,000  
    

1,582  
    

16,212  
    

450,000  
On Hold Contract Has Not Been Awarded 

58 EN17007 930 To 800 West CCWRF PRV 
    

5,481  
    

100,000  
    

263  
    

5,744  
    

600,000  
On-hold Contract Has Not Been Awarded 

59 EN17041 Orchard Recycled Water Turnout Improvements 
    

-    
    

25,000  
    

-    
    

-    
    

125,000  
Project Evaluation Contract Has Not Been Awarded 

60 EN17049 Baseline RWPL Extension 
    

-    
    

300,000  
    

10,819  
    

10,819  
    

5,000,000  
Project Evaluation Contract Has Not Been Awarded 

61 EN15002 1158 Reservoir Site Cleanup 
    

3,805  
    

650,000  
    

9,713  
    

13,518  
    

1,300,000  
Project Evaluation Contract Has Not Been Awarded 

62 EN16034 RW Pressure Sustaining Valve Installation 
    

18,098  
    

341,300  
    

9,126  
    

27,223  
    

850,000  
Project Evaluation Contract Has Not Been Awarded 

63 WR15021 Napa Lateral 
    

60,019  
    

500,000  
    

39,771  
    

99,790  
    

6,050,000  
Pre-Design Contract Has Not Been Awarded 

64 EN17039 8th St. Basin RW Turnout Discharge Retrofit 
    

-    
    

58,000  
    

15,363  
    

15,363  
    

275,000  
Design 

    
23,430  

    
-    

0.00% 12/29/2017 12/29/2017 0 

65 EN17046 1630 East Pump Station Upgrades 
    

-    
    

100,000  
    

13,369  
    

13,369  
    

300,000  
Design 

    
14,057  

    
-    

0.00% 6/30/2017 6/29/2017 1 

66 EN17011 RW Hydraulic Modeling 
    

-    
    

100,000  
    

30,665  
    

30,665  
    

100,000  
Modeling Not Applicable 

67 EN15043 SBCFCD Recycled Water Easement 
    

534,759  
    

570,000  
    

-    
    

534,759  
    

1,210,000  
Land Acquisition  Not Applicable  

68 EN12014 East Avenue 1630  E RWP Relocation 
    

504,666  
    

388,148  
    

13,915  
    

518,580  
    

890,108  
Construction 

    
480,000  

    
28,134  

5.86% City of Rancho Cucamonga Project 

69 EN15055 
1630 W. Recycled Water Pump Station - Surge 
Tank Installation 

    
546,124  

    
1,150,000  

    
735,392  

    
1,281,516  

    
1,400,000  

Close Out 
    

729,000  
    

38,636  
5.30% 10/14/2016 1/27/2017 -105 

70 EN17057 Wineville A.C. for the Electrical Panel at RP-3 
    

-    
    

15,000  
    

12,059  
    

12,059  
    

15,000  
Warranty 

    
15,000  

    
-    

0.00% 10/31/2016 10/24/2016 7 

71 EN13045 Wineville RW Extension Segment B 
    

10,786,069  
    

71,692  
    

67,935  
    

10,854,004  
    

11,865,300  
Warranty 

    
8,900,000  

    
241,113  

2.71% 7/25/2015 12/3/2015 -131 

    
 

Totals 
    

12,473,652  
    

4,819,140  
    

959,970  
    

13,433,622  
    

30,430,408  
  

    
10,161,487  

    
307,883  

        

 

 

 

   



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
May 17, 2017 
Page 12 of 17 
 

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1) 
  Budget Contract 

No. Project ID Project Title (a)             
Prior FY 

Expenditures 
thru 6/30/16 

($) 

(b)          
FY Budget 

2016/17      
($) 

(c)             
FY 2016/17 

Expenditures 
7/1/16-

3/31/2017       
($) 

(d)             
Total 

Expenditures 
to Date thru 

3/31/2017       
(A + C)         

($) 

(e)           
Total 

Project 
Budget       

($) 

(f) 
Phase 

(g)          
Original 
Contract  

($) 

(h)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
($) 

(i)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
(H/G)          
(%) 

(j)            
Contract 

Completion 
Date 

(k)           
Projected/ 
Contract 

Completion 
Date (NOC) 

(l)      
Float    
(J-K) 

72 EN17077 SBLS Emergency Diversion 
   

-   
   

25,000  
   

-   
   

-   
   

25,000  
Project Evaluation Contract Has Not Been Awarded 

73 EN17080 System Cathodic Protection Improvements 
   

-   
   

10,000  
   

-   
   

-   
   

10,000  
Project Evaluation Contract Has Not Been Awarded 

74 EN17082 RP-1 Mechanical Restoration and Upgrades 
   

-   
   

15,000  
   

-   
   

-   
   

15,000  
Project Evaluation Contract Has Not Been Awarded 

75 EN14042 RP-1 1158 RWPS Upgrades 
   

75,543  
   

475,000  
   

68,521  
   

144,064  
   

4,000,000  
Consultant 

Contract Award 
Contract Has Not Been Awarded 

76 EN17042 Digester 6 and 7 Roof Repairs 
   

-   
   

400,000  
   

30,495  
   

30,495  
   

3,800,000  
Design 

   
1,750,200  

   
-   

0.00% 7/24/2019 7/24/2019 0 

77 EN19003 
RP-1 Parallel Outfall Pipeline from RP-1 to 
Riverside Dr 

   
7,031  

   
200,000  

   
40,626  

   
47,656  

   
5,700,000  

Consultant 
Contract Award 

 Contract Has Not Been Awarded  

78 EN17059 RP-1  Iron Sponges Installation 
   

-   
   

300,000  
   

14,440  
   

14,440  
   

500,000  
Construction 

   
319,900  

   
-   

0.00% 12/31/2017 12/31/2017 0 

79 EN17044 RP-1 Power Reliability Building Controls Upgrades 
   

-   
   

350,000  
   

72,942  
   

72,942  
   

1,500,000  
Pre-Design 

   
67,000  

   
-   

0.00% 6/30/2017 5/18/2017 43 

80 EN18006 RP-1 Flare Improvements 
   

-   
   

600,000  
   

67,623  
   

67,623  
   

4,000,000  
Pre-Design 

   
378,030  

   
-   

0.00% 3/14/2019 3/14/2019 0 

81 EN15012 RP-1 East Primary Effluent Pipe Rehab 
   

13,547  
   

500,000  
   

62,538  
   

76,085  
   

1,885,000  
Pre-Design 

   
461,483  

   
-   

0.00% 4/16/2020 4/16/2020 0 

82 EN11039 TP-1 Disinfection Pump Improvements 
   

95,367  
   

225,000  
   

85,127  
   

180,494  
   

1,288,302  
Design 

   
99,336  

   
398,324  

400.99% 6/30/2018 6/30/2018 0 

83 EN14019 RP-1 Headworks Gate Replacement 
   

243,916  
   

1,440,000  
   

456,829  
   

700,745  
   

10,440,000  
Design 

   
723,151  

   
96,294  

13.32% 5/1/2018 5/1/2018 0 

84 EN0000000015 RP-1 Battery Storage 
   

-   
   

68,000  
   

7,911  
   

7,911  
   

68,000  
Design N/A 

85 EP17003 RP-1 Training Room 
   

-   
   

200,000  
   

21,141  
   

21,141  
   

200,000  
Design 

   
16,795  

   
8,200  

48.83% 6/30/2017 6/30/2017 0 

86 EN13048 RP-1 Power System Upgrades 
   

292,963  
   

200,000  
   

85,743  
   

378,707  
   

1,599,000  
Design 

   
269,380  

   
205,825  

76.41% 6/30/2019 6/30/2019 0 

87 EN15013 
RP-1 TWAS and Primary Effluent Piping 
Replacement 2014 

   
19,700  

   
120,000  

   
165,480  

   
185,180  

   
500,000  

Bid & Award 
   

56,000  
   

30,475  
54.42% 2/7/2017 4/18/2017 -70 

88 EN17047 
RP-1 Dewatering Silo/Conveyor Safety 
Improvement Repairs 

   
-   

   
231,000  

   
7,626  

   
7,626  

   
231,000  

Construction 
   

143,372  
   

-   
0.00% 7/31/2017 8/10/2017 -10 

89 EN17048 RP-1 Dewatering Vertical Conveyor Repairs 
   

-   
   

375,000  
   

12,643  
   

12,643  
   

375,000  
Construction 

   
249,303  

   
-   

0.00% 7/31/2017 8/10/2017 -10 

90 EN16024 RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pumps 
   

567,463  
   

2,850,000  
   

1,967,150  
   

2,534,613  
   

6,636,000  
Construction 

   
4,888,000  

   
-   

0.00% 1/19/2018 1/18/2018 1 

91 EN17040 RP-1 Aeration Basin Panel Repairs 
   

-   
   

200,000  
   

85,797  
   

85,797  
   

200,000  
Construction 

   
1,745,000  

   
-   

0.00% 1/19/2018 3/9/2018 -49 

92 EN17062 RP-1 RW Valve Replacement 
   

-   
   

80,000  
   

40,340  
   

40,340  
   

80,000  
Construction 

   
66,050  

   
-   

0.00% 5/5/2017 6/12/2017 -38 

93 EN16025 RP-1 Expansion PDR 
   

220,836  
   

450,000  
   

362,374  
   

583,210  
   

1,500,000  
Project 

Acceptance 
   

451,288  
   

-   
0.00% 3/20/2017 3/31/2017 -11 

94 EN16051 RP-1 Utility Water Flow Meter 
   

71,330  
   

260,000  
   

190,967  
   

262,296  
   

331,400  
Warranty 

   
127,584  

   
16,315  

12.79% 11/23/2016 12/15/2016 -22 

    
 

Totals 
   

1,607,695  
   

9,574,000  
   

3,846,315  
   

5,454,010  
   

44,883,702  
  

   
11,811,872  

   
755,433  

        

 

 

 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
May 17, 2017 
Page 13 of 17 
 
 

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 2 (RP-2) 
  Budget Contract 

No. Project ID Project Title (a)             
Prior FY 

Expenditures 
thru 6/30/16 

($) 

(b)          
FY Budget 

2016/17      
($) 

(c)             
FY 2016/17 

Expenditures 
7/1/16-

3/31/2017       
($) 

(d)             
Total 

Expenditures 
to Date thru 

3/31/2017       
(A + C)         

($) 

(e)            
Total 

Project 
Budget        

($) 

(f) 
Phase 

(g)          
Original 
Contract  

($) 

(h)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
($) 

(i)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
(H/G)           
(%) 

(j)            
Contract 

Completion 
Date 

(k)           
Projected/ 
Contract 

Completion 
Date (NOC) 

(l)      
Float    
(J-K) 

95 EN17065 Microturbine Design-Build 
    

-    
    

850,000  
    

5,299  
    

5,299  
    

2,210,000  
Design 

    
1,876,809  

    
-    

0.00% 12/31/2017 1/15/2018 -15 

96 EN14012 RP-2 Drying Beds Rehabilitation 
    

1,231,986  
    

285,000  
    

277,266  
    

1,509,252  
    

1,753,400  
Warranty 

    
193,961  

    
32,322  

16.66% 12/15/2016 11/16/2016 29 

    
 

Totals 
    

1,231,986  
    

1,135,000  
    

282,565  
    

1,514,551  
    

3,963,400  
  

    
2,070,770  

    
32,322  

        

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-4) 
  Budget Contract 

No. Project ID Project Title (a)             
Prior FY 

Expenditures 
thru 6/30/16 

($) 

(b)          
FY Budget 

2016/17      
($) 

(c)             
FY 2016/17 

Expenditures 
7/1/16-

3/31/2017       
($) 

(d)             
Total 

Expenditures 
to Date thru 

3/31/2017       
(A + C)         

($) 

(e)            
Total 

Project 
Budget        

($) 

(f) 
Phase 

(g)          
Original 
Contract  

($) 

(h)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
($) 

(i)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
(H/G)           
(%) 

(j)            
Contract 

Completion 
Date 

(k)           
Projected/ 
Contract 

Completion 
Date (NOC) 

(l)      
Float    
(J-K) 

97 EN17032 RP-4 Outfall Repair from Mission Blvd to RP-1 
    

-    
    

50,000  
    

-    
    

-    
    

5,300,000  
On-Hold Contract Has Not Been Awarded 

98 EN17110 RP-4 Process Improvements 
    

63  
    

280,000  
    

23,202  
    

23,266  
    

5,200,000  
Project Evaluation 

    
1,288,858  

    
-    

0.00% 6/30/2020 6/30/2020 0 

99 EN17043 RP4 Primary Clarifier Rehab 
    

-    
    

400,000  
    

22,880  
    

22,880  
    

1,900,000  
Project Evaluation 

    
-    

    
-    

0.00% 6/30/2020 6/30/2020 0 

100 EN0000000016 RP-4 Battery Storage 
    

-    
    

77,000  
    

7,324  
    

7,324  
    

77,000  
Design N/A 

101 EN17063 RP-4 Anoxic Splitter Box Gates 
    

-    
    

60,000  
    

6,560  
    

6,560  
    

60,000  
Bid & Award Contract Has Not Been Awarded 

102 EN14018 RP-4 Disinfection System Retrofit 
    

391,899  
    

1,000,000  
    

90,821  
    

482,720  
    

2,675,745  
Construction 

    
1,839,400  

  0.00% 12/31/2017 2/15/2018 -46 

    
 

Totals 
    

391,962  
    

1,867,000  
    

150,788  
    

542,750  
    

15,212,745  
  

    
3,128,258  

    
-    

        

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
May 17, 2017 
Page 14 of 17 
 
 

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5 (RP-5) 
  Budget Contract 

No. Project ID Project Title (a)             
Prior FY 

Expenditures 
thru 6/30/16 

($) 

(b)          
FY Budget 

2016/17      
($) 

(c)             
FY 2016/17 

Expenditures 
7/1/16-

3/31/2017       
($) 

(d)             
Total 

Expenditures 
to Date thru 

3/31/2017       
(A + C)         

($) 

(e)            
Total 

Project 
Budget        

($) 

(f) 
Phase 

(g)          
Original 
Contract  

($) 

(h)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
($) 

(i)             
CO’s/ 

Amendments 
(H/G)           
(%) 

(j)            
Contract 

Completion 
Date 

(k)           
Projected/ 
Contract 

Completion 
Date (NOC) 

(l)      
Float    
(J-K) 

103 EN19001 RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd 
    

-    
    

1,250,000  
    

4,329  
    

4,329  
    

125,000,000  
Not Started  Project Has Not Started  

104 EN19006 RP-5 SHF - RO 
    

-    
    

3,125,000  
    

4,277  
    

4,277  
    

136,000,000  
Not Started  Project Has Not Started  

105 EN16028 RP-5 Expansion PDR 
    

712,311  
    

2,111,086  
    

1,021,416  
    

1,733,726  
    

2,823,400  
Pre-Design 

    
1,980,310  

    
55,989  

2.83% 3/20/2017 3/31/2017 -11 

106 EN14043 RP-5 RW Pipeline Bottleneck 
    

56,637  
    

600,000  
    

131,947  
    

188,584  
    

2,755,000  
Design 

    
201,987  

    
35,900  

17.77% 8/24/2019 9/25/2019 -32 

107 EN13012 Magnolia Channel Monitoring Maintenance 
    

87,611  
    

10,000  
    

-    
    

87,611  
    

192,242  
Monitoring  Ongoing Monitoring Requirements  

108 EN11031 RP-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent Monitoring 
    

422,173  
    

1,465,000  
    

205,511  
    

627,684  
    

3,397,200  
Construction 

    
945,029  

    
-    

0.00% 6/5/2017 6/15/2017 -10 

109 EN15008  Water Quality Laboratory 
    

1,502,545  
    

7,000,000  
    

4,969,779  
    

6,472,324  
    

24,645,000  
Construction 

    
17,460,000  

    
67,052  

0.38% 8/6/2018 8/6/2018 0 

110 EN17060 1299 Recycled water Pumps Replacement 
    

-    
    

100,000  
    

228  
    

228  
    

100,000  
Construction  Equipment Purchase Only  

111 EN16132 Magnolia Channel Spillway Improvements 
    

162,787  
    

390,564  
    

373,020  
    

535,807  
    

734,000  
Warranty 

    
280,891  

    
36,903  

13.14% 11/23/2016 10/28/2016 26 

    
 

Totals 
    

2,944,063  
    

16,051,650  
    

6,710,506  
    

9,654,569  
    

295,646,842  
  

    
20,868,217  

    
195,843  

        

                
    Overall Totals 

    
30,703,241  

    
64,916,077  

    
25,788,029  

    
56,491,271  

    
464,813,322  

  
    

61,360,157  
    

1,710,097  
        

 

 

 

   



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
May 17, 2017 
Page 15 of 17 
 

Emergency Projects 
April 2017 Emergency Projects 

Contractor Task Order Description  Details of the Circumstances/Cause of Emergency Scope of Repair Location Date of 
Award 

Not-to-
Exceed 
/Estimate 

W.A. Rasic Construction Sink Hole Over the Westside 
Interceptor Sewer 

After investigation of the issue(s), it was determined that the street had 
settled around the MH from three root causes:  "Aligatored" asphalt,  a thin 
paving section outside of the MH & sewer trench limits (City problem) and 
Loose 3/4" crushed rock placed around the MH, which allowed the fines in 
the soil above to migrate downward during the recent heavy rains, causing 
a subsidence effect 

Excavate and repair a sink hole near a 
MH on the Westside Interceptor sewer 
in Chino Ave., just east of East End 
Ave. in the City of Chino. 

Agency-Wide 4/7/2017 9,350 

W.A. Rasic Construction Marlay Ave. Drop MH Repair The MH at the intersection of Marlay Ave. and Industry Ave. in Fontana was 
constructed as an internal drop MH with poor construction methods.  The 
top of the pipe (the 33” Fontana Interceptor Sewer) was not cut away 
allowing access by our collection crews at this location.  Secondly, the drop 
was installed with cast iron pipe with a flange that had started to deteriorate 
and break away from the wall of the MH.  This allowed the flow to discharge 
outside of the pipe and onto the shelf and pond within the MH structure.  
The emergency fixed the problem. 

Make internal repairs to a modified 
drop MH and rechanneling the bottom 
of a second MH at two locations in 
IEUA’s collection system that are 
difficult to access by our maintenance 
crews 

Agency-Wide 4/20/2017 5,000 

        Total 14,350 

 
 

 

 

   



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
May 17, 2017 
Page 16 of 17 
 

FY16/17 Emergency Projects  
  Project ID Contractor 

Task Order Description (Details of Circumstance and Cause of 
the Emergency) 

Location TO # 
Original Not-to-

Exceed /Estimate 
Actual Cost 

thru 3/31 
Date of 
Award 

Status 

CDA 

1 CDA000000012 W.A. Rasic Construction Raw Water Line Repair CDA TO-035 8,000 156 7/18/2016 Complete 

Collection 

2 EN17018.01 W.A. Rasic Construction Grove Ave. Manhole Repair COLL TO-036 5,618 8,875 8/11/2016 Complete 

CCWRF 

3 EN17019.09 Ferreira Construction Primary Clarifier Light Fixture Removal CCWRF TO-018 3,700 52 2/9/2017 Active 

RP-1 

4 EN17017.01 Ferreira Construction RP-1 Flow Meter Replacement RP-1 TO-09 60,000 64,791 7/26/2016 Complete 

5 EN17019.05 W.A. Rasic Construction DAFT Sludge Line Repair RP-1 TO-041 35,000 15,493 12/21/2016 Complete 

6 EN17019.07 David T. Wasden RP-1 Hyperchlorite Leak Repair RP-1 TO-04 3,500 759 3/3/2017 Complete 

7 EN17019.08 Trautwein RP-1 12" Hot Water Loop Leak/Repair RP-1 TO-04 9,495 1,606 3/22/2017 Complete 

RP-2 

8 EN17019.01 W.A. Rasic Construction RP-2 Underground Pipe Leak RP-2 TO-037 5,500 8,944 9/12/2016 Complete 

RP-4 

9 EN17019.03 W.A. Rasic Construction RP-4 Raw Screening Area RP-4 TO-039 12,500 12,400 11/9/2016 Complete 

10 EN17019.06 W.A. Rasic Construction RP-4 Raw Screening Area RP-4 TO-042 35,000 493.81 2/16/2017 Active 

RP-5 

11 EN17019.02 Ferreira Construction RP-5 Repair an existing SS Pump Guide Rail RP-5 TO-010 25,000 24,181 9/15/2016 Complete 

Agency-Wide 

12 EN17016.01 W.A. Rasic Construction Monte Vista Ave ARVA Repair Agency-wide TO-040 10,000 7,691 11/10/2016 Complete 

13 EN17017.02 Ferreira Construction Street Subsidence and Blow off repair Agency-Wide TO-011 21,902 17,953 10/18/2016 Complete 

14 EN17017.03 Ferreira Construction Valve Shear Pine Replacement on a Buried RW Line Agency-Wide TO-012 6,209 6,442 10/19/2016 Complete 

15 EN17019.04 Ferreira Construction 6" DAFT Sludge Line Tapping Sleeve Repair Agency-Wide TO-014 3,658 7,214 11/28/2016 Complete 

16 EN17018.02 W.A. Rasic Construction Mission Blvd Sink Hole (Ontario) Agency-Wide TO-043 50,000 4,727 2/24/2017 Active 

17 EN17016.02 David T. Wasden Mission Ave. Sewer Collapse and Repair Agency-Wide TO-05 18,088 506 3/21/2017 Complete 

18 EN17018.03 Ferreira Construction Westside Interceptor Relief Sewer- Backfill/Subgrade Investigation Agency-Wide TO-17 7,226 2,600 3/22/2017 Complete 

19 EN17018.04 W.A. Rasic Construction Sink Hole Over the Westside Interceptor Sewer Agency-Wide TO-044 9,350 0  4/7/2017 Complete 

20 EN17018.05 W.A. Rasic Construction Marlay Ave. Drop MH Repair Agency-Wide TO-045 5,000 0 4/20/2017 Active 

          Totals 334,746 184,885     



 
General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities 
May 17, 2017 
Page 17 of 17 
 
GRANTS UPDATE 
 
Board Activities: 
Since the last General Manager’s report, the following items were processed through the IEUA Board 
Meeting: 
 

1. The Board adopted Resolution No. 2017-4-2, authorizing IEUA to enter into a financial assistance 
agreement with the U.S. Department of Interior – Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) for the 
WaterSMART Grants: Water Marketing Strategy Grants for Fiscal Year 2017; and authorized the 
General Manager to execute the financial assistance agreement, any amendments, and any grant 
related documents thereto.  
 

2. The Board adopted Resolution No. 2017-4-5, commending the IEUA team members, including 
five members of the Grants Department staff, for their outstanding leadership in helping to develop 
a viable and innovative solution, and for their responsible manner in helping to secure grant 
funding for the South Archibald Plume Cleanup Project. 

 
Grant/Loan Applications in Process: 

1. SWRCB: SRF Loan Application for Monte Vista Water District Recycled Water Project   
2. SWRCB: SRF Loan Application for Chino Basin Water Master RMPU Planning and Construction 

Project   
3. SWRCB: SRF Loan Application for the RP-1/RP-5 Construction Project   

 
Grant/Loan Agreement Negotiation: 
Grants staff have been negotiating grant and State Revolving Fund Loan agreements for the following 
seven recycled water capital improvement projects:  

 

 
 
Grant Reimbursements Processed and Reporting Activities:  
SWRCB – Central Area Wineville Recycled Water Project invoice was submitted to the State for 
$3,947,797 ($417,069 for SRF Loan and $3,530,728 for Prop 1 Grant). 
 

# Project Name
 Total Project 

Cost  
 Green Project 
Reserve Grant  

 State Revolving 
Fund Loan  

1 San Sevaine Basin Improvements  $         6,460,000 2,500,000$       3,960,000$         
2 Napa Lateral  $         6,050,000 2,500,000$       3,550,000$         
3 RP-1 1158 PS Upgrades  $         4,000,000 2,000,000$       2,000,000$         
4 RP-5 RW Pipeline Bottleneck  $         2,755,000 1,377,500$       1,377,500$         
5 Pressure Sustaining Valve Installation  $            850,000 425,000$          425,000$            
6 RP-1 Parallel Outfall Pipeline  $         5,700,000 2,500,000$       3,200,000$         
7 Baseline Extension (Village of Heritage)  $         5,417,417 2,500,000$       2,917,417$         

Total  $    31,232,417  $  13,802,500        17,429,917 


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Agenda 4
	Agenda 5
	Agenda 6
	Consent Calendar Item 3A
	Consent Calendar Item 3B
	Consent Calendar Item 3C
	Consent Calendar Item 3D
	Consent Calendar Item 3E
	Consent Calendar Item 3F
	Consent Calendar Item 3G
	Consent Calendar Item 3H
	Consent Calendar Item 3I
	Action Item 4A
	Action Item 4B
	Information Item 5A
	Information Item 5B
	Information Item 5D
	Information Item 5E
	Information Item 5F
	Information Item 5G
	Information Item 5H
	Information Item 5I
	Information Item 5J
	Information Item 5K
	Information Item 5L
	Information Item 5M
	Agency Representatives' Reports 6A
	Agency Representatives' Reports 6B
	Agency Representatives' Reports 6C
	Agency Representatives' Reports 6D
	General Manager's Report



